Date: 23 August 2006

TO: All Members of the Development
Control Committee
FOR ATTENDANCE

TO: All Other Members of the Council
FOR INFORMATION

Dear Sir/Madam

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the DEVELOPMENT
CONTROL COMMITTEE to be held in the GUILDHALL, ABINGDON
on MONDAY, 4TH SEPTEMBER, 2006 at 6.30 PM.

Yours faithfully

Terry Stock
Chief Executive

Members are reminded of the provisions contained in Part 2 of the Local Code of Conduct, and
Standing Order 34 regarding the declaration of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.

AGENDA

Open to the Public including the Press

A large print version of this agenda is available. In addition
any background papers referred to may be inspected by prior
arrangement. Contact Carole Nicholl, Democratic Services
Officer, on telephone number (01235) 547631.

Map and Vision
(Page 5)

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting, together with a copy the Council Vision are
attached.

1. Notification of Substitutes and Apologies for Absence

To record the attendance of Substitute Members, if any, who have been authorised to attend in
accordance with the provisions of Standing Order 17(1), with notification having been given to
the proper Officer before the start of the meeting and to receive apologies for absence.




Development Control Committee Monday, 4th September, 2006

2. Minutes

(Pages 6 - 27)

To adopt and sign as correct records the minutes of the meetings of the Development Control
Committee held on 24 and 26 July and 14 August 2006.

3. Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of Personal or Personal and Prejudicial Interests in respect of items
on the agenda for this meeting.

In accordance with Part 2 of the Local Code of Conduct and the provisions of Standing Order
34, any Member with a personal interest must disclose the existence and nature of that interest
to the meeting prior to the matter being debated. Where that personal interest is also a
prejudicial interest, then the Member must withdraw from the room in which the meeting is
being held and not seek improperly to influence any decision about the matter unless he/she
has obtained a dispensation from the Standards Committee.

4, Urgent Business and Chair's Announcements

To receive notification of any matters, which the Chair determines, should be considered as
urgent business and the special circumstances, which have made the matters urgent, and to
receive any announcements from the Chair.

5. Statements and Petitions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any statements and/or petitions from the public under Standing Order 32 will be made or
presented at the meeting.

6. Questions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any questions from members of the public under Standing Order 32 will be asked at the
meeting.

7. Statements and Petitions from the Public under Standing Order 33

Any statements and/or petitions from members of the public under Standing Order 33, relating
to planning applications, will be made or presented at the meeting.

8. Materials

To consider any materials submitted prior to the meeting of the Committee.
ANY MATERIALS SUBMITTED WILL BE ON DISPLAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING.
9. Appeals

(Pages 28 - 29)
Lodged

The following appeals have been lodged with the Planning Inspectorate:-



Development Control Committee Monday, 4th September, 2006

10.

(i) Appeal by Ledron Developments Limited against the Council’s decision to refuse to
permit a four storey residential development comprising 14 one and two bedroom and
studio flats with parking for twelve cars, provision for bicycles, refuse and associated
external works on land adjacent to Abingdon Motrocyles, Marcham Road, Abingdon.

(ii) Appeal by Mr A W Impey against the Council’s decision to refuse to permit the
demolition of existing double garage, erection of four bedroom bungalow and detached
garage block providing garaging for the new bungalow and Longwall House, land
adjacent to Longwall House, Northcourt Lane, Abingdon.

Dismissed

The following appeal has been dismissed by the Planning Inspectorate: -

Appeal by O2 (UK) Limited against the Council’s decision to refuse to permit a 17.5m
streetworks column together with ground base equipment, cabinets and associated ancillary
equipment on highways land outside Abingdon Football and Social Club, Oxford Road (A4183),
Abingdon (ABG/19262). The decision letter is attached at Appendix 1. No reference to cost
was made with the appeal decision.

Recommendation

that the agenda report be received.

Forthcoming Public Inquiries and Hearings

(Pages 30 - 40)
A list of forthcoming public inquiries and hearings is presented.

Recommendation

that the report be received.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1995 - The background papers for the applications on

this agenda are available for inspection at the Council Offices at the Abbey House in Abingdon during
normal office hours. They include the Oxfordshire Structure Plan, the Adopted Vale of White Horse
Local Plan (November 1999) and the emerging Local Plan and all representations received as a result
of consultation.

Any additional information received following the publication of this agenda will be reported at the
meeting.

Please note that the order in which applications are considered may alter to take account of the
Council’s public speaking arrangements. Applications where members of the public have given notice
that they wish to speak will be considered first.

Report 64/06 of the Deputy Director refers.



Development Control Committee Monday, 4th September, 2006

11. DRA/477/9-X — Demolition of existing buildings. Erection of 3 Dwellings and Garages.
Land adjoining 1 The Green, Drayton

(Wards Affected: Drayton)
(Pages 41 - 45)

12. ABG/1797/3 — Proposed two storey side and ground and first floor rear extension. 7
North Avenue, Abingdon

(Wards Affected: Abingdon Dunmore)
(Pages 46 - 50)

13. MIL/6026/4-X — Demolish buildings. Erect new buildings to form trunk road services,
restaurant/take away, car/lorry park, break down recovery and repair, access,
landscaping, associated works. Land Adjacent to The Applecart, Milton Heights, Milton

(Wards Affected: Hendreds)
(Pages 51 - 62)

14. NHI/6423/2 — Demolition of existing single storey garage. Erection of a two storey side
extension. 40 Westminster Way, North Hinksey

(Wards Affected: North Hinksey and Wytham)
(Pages 63 - 69)

15. GRO/7326/4 — Proposed alterations & extensions to form family annex. 7 Brunel
Crescent, Grove

(Wards Affected: Grove)
(Pages 70 - 73)

16. DRA/19663 - Two-storey rear extension and conversion of roof space to form two
bedrooms and bathroom, plus internal alterations. 6 Crabtree Lane, Drayton

(Wards Affected: Drayton)
(Pages 74 - 78)

17. CUM/1079/3 — Erection of 9 apartments with associated garaging and parking (re-
submission). 7 Dean Court Road, Cumnor Hill

(Wards Affected: Appleton and Cumnor)
(Pages 79 - 100)

Exempt Information under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972

None.



1USWIUOIIAUS [BINJBU pUE }|INg N0 aA0dwl pue 100101

aleA 8yl
uiyim sjdoad Jo spesu ayl 01 aAisuodsal pue 1UBIDILS ‘BAI108))a
ale yoym saoiales olgnd Auenb ybBiy 1ioddns pue apinold

Agenda Annex

|eizualod iny a8y}l asijes.
01 39BA 8yl ulyum sienpiaipul pue sdnoib pabBejueapesip djeH

8[BA 3U1 1ISIA 1O Ul YJOM ‘Ui 8Al OYM
Jle sujsuaq yotym Awouods ajqeurelsns pue Buolsis e abeinosug

S1UapISal B_A
Buowe sy1) jo Anjenb ay1 saoidwi pue Ajunwwod Jsjes e aiealn

SBAH} INO 1091J8 YDIYM SUOISIOap a8yl
0} 81NQ{IU0D pue AlUNWWOD JNo Ul Led 8)el ued sucAlons jey)
0s Jamod JO UOIIN|CASP pUB ‘UOIIR}NSUOD ‘UOIIBULIOJUI 0] $$830E
ybnoiylr 1uswonjoaul ofgnd pue Aoeroowsap |eoo| uayibusng

101 SWIE [IoUN0) 19111SI(] 8SI0H B1IYAA 1O 9JBA SU|

Allunwwoo sjeuoissedwiod
pue uado “uie) e pienBajes pue pjing o} SI UOISIA INQ

SIV ANV NOISIA HNO

3asAOH PYM JO
IV R

dojs sng=Sg  A3IN

1eeus X0
ey

3%

Z10v8
UOJLJOOM

T T
sapw g

uoptms
ol

piojbutiiep
oL

1s153ydI0Qq
oL

apejysa
o1

(8 unr)
orw oy

LOCATION MAP -

3s.40H a3Yym jo
OIVN



Agenda ltem 2

DC.38

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD AT THE GUILDHALL,
OF THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE ABINGDON ON MONDAY, 24TH
JULY, 2006 AT 6.30PM

Open to the Public, including the Press

PRESENT:

MEMBERS: Councillors Terry Quinlan (Chair), John Woodford (Vice-Chair), Roger Cox, Terry Cox,
Tony de Vere, Richard Farrell, Richard Gibson, Jenny Hannaby, Monica Lovatt, Jim Moley,
Briony Newport, Jerry Patterson, Peter Saunders, Margaret Turner and Pam Westwood.

OFFICERS: Steve Culliford, Martin Deans, Mike Gilbert, Laura Hudson, Emma Phillips and Stuart
Walker.

NUMBER OF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: 42

DC.57 NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None
DC.58 MINUTES

The minutes of the meetings of the Committee held on 12 June and 3 July 2006 were adopted
and signed as correct records.

DC.59 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The Committee Chair, Councillor Terry Quinlan, declared a personal interest in item 11 (a
planning application at 23 Fairfield Place, Abingdon - minute DC.67 refers) and in item 24 (an
application at 9 Curtis Avenue, Shrivenham - minute DC.81 refers) as he knew the applicants,
as did every other Member of the Committee. One applicant was a fellow District Councillor,
the other was an officer. It was accepted that this declaration covered every Member of the
Committee. However, Councillor Richard Gibson declared a personal and prejudicial interest
in item 11 as the District Councillor was his fellow Ward Member also (minute DC.67 refers).

Councillor Roger Cox declared a personal interest in item 13 (an application at Pear Tree
Farm, Great Coxwell, as he had been present at the Parish Council meeting when the
application was discussed but he had not taken part (minute DC.69 refers).

Councillor Jerry Patterson declared a personal interest in item 23 (an application at 179
Kennington Road, Kennington) as he was a member of the Parish Council but was not a
member of its planning sub-committee (minute DC.79 refers).

DC.60 URGENT BUSINESS AND CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair asked that all those present ensured their mobile phones were switched off during
the meeting.

DC.61 STATEMENTS AND PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 32

None

DC.62 QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 32

None

Page 6



Committee

DC.63

DC.64

DC.65

DC.66

Development Control D C 3 9 Monday, 24th July, 2006
|

STATEMENTS AND PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 33

It was noted that eleven members of the public had each given notice that they wished to
make a statement at the meeting.

MATERIALS

The Committee received materials in respect of two permissions. The first was the re-
submission of materials for a revised application at Limborough Road in Wantage. The
second was for a reception building at the accommodation block to serve the new Synchotron
at the Rutherford Appleton Laboratory at Harwell.

RESOLVED

(a) that the materials approved for application WAN/12562/16 for the development at
Limborough Road, Wantage, also be approved for application WAN/12562/21, subject
to the following additions/amendments:

e Unit 3 to include Copper sheet to feature balcony roofs

e Unit 4 to include Michelmersh Hampshire stock facing brick instead of Sto render

e Unit 6 to include new materials - natural slate, Michelmersh Hampshire stock
brick, and Sto render to the link over Angel Walk

e Unit 7 to also include Sto render to the link over Angel Walk

(b) that the following materials be used for the reception building at the accommodation
block at the Rutherford Appleton Laboratory (HAR/19094):
e Ibstock Leicester Red stock brick instead of the wood and render previously
approved

APPEALS

The Committee received and considered an agenda item which advised of one appeal lodged
with the Planning Inspectorate, one which had been allowed, and four which had been
dismissed.

Members noted that there had been two awards of costs against the Council. It had been
several years since the previous occurrence. In both of the recent cases, the Committee had
decided against the officers' recommendations.

FORTHCOMING PUBLIC INQUIRIES AND HEARINGS

The Committee received and considered an agenda item which advised of forthcoming
inquiries and hearings.

RESOLVED

that the agenda report be received.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

The Committee received and considered report 47/06 of the Deputy Director (Planning and
Community Strategy), which detailed fifteen planning applications, the decision of which are
recorded below. Applications where members of the public had given notice that they wished
to speak were considered first.

Page 7



DC.67

DC.68

DC.69

Development Control Monday, 24th July, 2006
Committee D ‘ 4 O
|

ABG/4208/1 - TWO STOREY EXTENSION. 23 FAIRFIELD PLACE, ABINGDON

(Al Members of the Committee declared a personal interest in this item and in accordance
with Standing Order 34, they remained in the meeting during its consideration, with the
exception of Councillor Richard Gibson who also declared a prejudicial interest and therefore
left the room during consideration of this item.)

RESOLVED (by fourteen votes to nil)
that application ABG/4208/1 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report.

CUM/4397/2 - CHANGE OF USE OF PART SHOP (A1) TO TAKEAWAY (A5) AND THE
ERECTION OF A FLUE. 2, PINNOCKS WAY, BOTLEY

Further to the report it was recommended that condition no.2 should be amended to read
"prior to the first use of the takeaway the flue shall be installed in strict accordance with the
design statement that has been submitted as part of this application".

Mr Pope, the applicant's agent, made a statement in support of the application, believing that
it was in accordance with planning and environmental health requirements.

The Committee considered that this was an improvement over the previous application.
RESOLVED (by fourteen votes to nil with one abstention)

that application CUM/4397/2 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report, with
condition no.2 being amended to read "prior to the first use of the takeaway the flue shall be
installed in strict accordance with the design statement that has been submitted as part of this
application”.

GCO/8308/12-X - DEMOLISH BARNS AND CONSTRUCT 3 TWO-STOREY DWELLINGS.
PEAR TREE FARM, GREAT COXWELL

(Councillor Roger Cox declared a personal interest in this item and in accordance with
Standing Order 34, he remained in the meeting during its consideration.)

Mr Durham made a statement on behalf of the Parish Council in support of the application.
He believed that it would solve the traffic problems caused by the existing use of the site.

Mr Webb, the applicant, reported that the application was intended to remove the
unneighbourly use of the site and replace it with some housing and return part of the site to
countryside. The existing timber yard needed to be relocated to a better site.

Terry Coss, the applicant's agent, reported that the application site had been reduced by one
third and the number of houses reduced from four to three. The six-metre wide access had
been provided to prevent the site being landlocked. He urged the Committee to approve the
application and thereby allow the business to be relocated.

The Local Member spoke in support of the application, believing that dwellings were
preferable to a timber yard. The application would enhance the Conservation Area and was
supported by local residents.

Some concern was expressed at the principle of development extending into the countryside
and development to remove unneighbourly businesses. The application was also contrary to
the newly adopted Local Plan. Other Members suggested seeking clarification of the design
and scale of the development. It was moved by Councillor Terry Cox and seconded by
Councillor Roger Cox that the application should be deferred to allow the applicant to consider

Page 8



DC.70

DC.71

Development Control Monday, 24th July, 2006
Committee D ‘ 4 1
|

the detail of the dwellings or to consider reducing the application site further. This was lost by
six votes to nine.

It was moved by the Chair and

RESOLVED (by nine votes to six)

that application GCO/8308/12-X be refused for the reasons set out in the report.

KBA/10130/2 - ERECTION OF TWO STOREY FRONT EXTENSION. ERECTION OF TWO

STOREY EXTENSIONS TO SIDE AND REAR AND ERECTION OF SINGLE STOREY SIDE
EXTENSION. 11 BELLAMY CLOSE, SOUTHMOOR

Some Members considered the extended house would be too large on this plot and expressed
concern at the cumulative effect this might have in the street scene. Others Members
supported the application.

RESOLVED (by ten votes to five)
that application KBA/10130/2 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report.

SHR/11277/2 - ACCESS ON TO MORTREE COURT FROM LAND TO THE REAR OF 63
HIGH STREET. 63 HIGH STREET, SHRIVENHAM

Further to the report, it was noted that the applicants were willing to move the gates back into
the site to allow better visibility at the access onto Mortree Close.

Mr Gentleman, on behalf of the residents of Mortree Close, made a statement objecting to the
application. He believed that there was a risk of the applicant parking on the narrow access
road, causing an obstruction. He was also concerned that the development would adversely
affect the highway safety of young children that lived in the Close. He considered the
applicant's employment of agents to be unnecessary on this application and queried future
intentions.

Mr Whitfield, the applicant's agent, made a statement in support of the application. He
considered the road width was ample and only a small difference would be made to traffic in
Mortree Close as a result of this application. The local residents' concerns were mostly
immaterial planning considerations. He queried why there needed to be a visibility splay in
both directions and asked that this was amended in the planning conditions to one direction
only.

The Local Member spoke in favour of the application. He considered the traffic would be very
slow in the vicinity and the application would not cause any problem.

Members queried whether a two-way visibility splay was needed, as suggested in condition 2.
The Planning Officer confirmed that the County Highways Engineer was only concerned about
a visibility splay towards Fairthorne Way and agreed that condition 2 could be amended. To
assist the safe egress from the site onto Mortree Close, it was suggested that an additional
condition should be attached to require a turning space within the site.

RESOLVED (by fifteen votes to nil)
that application SHR/11277/2 be approved, subject to the conditions set out in the report, with

condition 2 being amended to require only one visibility splay towards Fairthorne Way and for
an additional condition to require a turning space on the site.

Page 9



Committee

DC.72

DC.73

DC.74

DC.75

Development Control D C Monday, 24th July, 2006
o 42

ABG/11345/13 - CHANGE OF USE FROM CLASS A1 (RETAIL) TO CLASS A2 (FINANCIAL
AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES). 14 HIGH STREET, ABINGDON

RESOLVED (by fourteen votes to nil)

that authority be delegated to the Chief Executive in consultation with the Chair and/or Vice-
Chair of the Development Control Committee to approve application ABG/11345/13 subject to
the prior completion of a Section 106 Agreement to secure the Class A1 use of nos. 18/19
Market Place, Abingdon, and subject to the condition set out in the report.

GRO/13271/4 - DEMOLITION OF BUNGALOW AND GARAGE. ERECTION OF EIGHT
DWELLINGS, ASSOCIATED WORKS, LANDSCAPING, PARKING AND NEW VEHICULAR
ACCESS. WILLOWDENE, TOWNSEND, GROVE

Terry Gashe, the applicant's agent, spoke in favour of the application, pointing out how it had
been designed to minimize the impact on neighbouring properties and it had adequate parking
and an attractive frontage. The gap between the front and rear properties was considered
acceptable also. There would be no overlooking to the north and a two-metre high wall would
be built to the south. He reminded Members that the housing design standards were
guidance not policy and therefore did not need to be strictly adhered to. However, the
application followed Government advice in making the best use of this previously developed
site.

The Committee considered that the proposal would result in over-development of the site.
The distance between the houses at the front and rear of the site was too small and the rear
gardens in places were too small, at one point being only six metres long and backing onto
neighbouring gardens. Members also considered that the neighbouring property "The Maples'
would be adversely affected.

RESOLVED (by fourteen votes to nil with one abstention)
that application GRO/13271/4 be refused for the reasons set out in the report.
APT/14417/5 - ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY GARAGE, GROUND FLOOR

CLOAKROOM, ENSUITE BATHROOM AND ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY REAR
EXTENSION. FIELD HOUSE, PARK LANE, APPLETON

RESOLVED (by fifteen votes to nil)
that application APT/14417/5 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report.

SHI/17151/2 - CONVERSION OF EXISTING TRADITIONAL AGRICULTURAL BARNS TO
TWO RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS AND THE ERECTION OF ONE TWO STOREY
DWELLING. PIN FARM YARD, BARLEYCOTT LANE/ST LAWRENCE ROAD, SOUTH
HINKSEY

Further to the report it was noted that:

e The County Highways Engineer had no objection to the application

e The Architects' Panel had asked for one of the dormer windows on unit 3 to be
changed to a roof light to vary the roofscape

e Amended plans had been received

o The Consultant Architect now supported the design as his comments had been taken
into account by the applicant

e Hogging would be used as the parking base rather than tarmac

Page 10



Committee

DC.76

Development Control D C Monday, 24th July, 2006
Comites 43

Mrs Rawcliffe, on behalf of the Parish Council, made a statement in support of the application.
She believed it was a sympathetic use of the site and existing buildings. However, she asked
that a condition was attached requiring a check for ground contamination as the site had been
used as a scrap yard in the past.

It was noted that a condition regarding contaminated land was recommended to be imposed
on the permission.

The Local Member supported the re-use of the existing buildings but objected to the proposed
new building as the site was in the Green Belt. However, he later withdrew this objection
when it was confirmed that the Local Plan allowed for one or two dwellings to be built in such
village locations in the Green Bel.

Members supported the application but suggested an additional condition regarding ground
levels, as suggested by the Environment Agency.

RESOLVED (by fifteen votes to nil)

that application SHI/17151/2 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report,
together with additional condition (MC20) regarding amended plans and a condition regarding
ground levels, as suggested by the Environment Agency.

WAT/19373/2 - ERECTION OF 2 DWELLINGS WITH ASSOCIATED VEHICULAR ACCESS.
LAND TO THE REAR OF 41 HIGH STREET, WATCHFIELD.

Further to the report it was noted that:

e The bat survey had found no significant evidence of bat roosts

e One e-mail had been received suggesting that the bat survey did not comply with
guidance on ecological surveys

e The County Council's Ecological Officer recommended that a further bat survey was
carried out prior to the development "in full accordance with the recommendations set
out in paragraphs 21 and 22 of the Daytime Bat Assessment of trees on land at
Waitchfield by Ecosulis Ltd. dated July 2006"

e |t was suggested that an additional condition should be attached to the permission
requiring the access to be built in accordance with the submitted plans

Mrs Reynolds made a statement objecting to the application as it would have an overbearing
impact on her property and neighbouring gardens. She believed that the character and
amenity of the locality would be adversely affected. There would also be a loss of a rural view
and the proposal was adjacent to a Listed Building. She reported that previously, the Planning
Officer had objected to the application due to the size and bulk of the proposal but had since
changed her mind. She believed that the occupants of 6 Squires Road had not been
consulted.

Mr Whitfield, the applicant's agent, welcomed the recommendation for approval. He
considered that the application would cause no overlooking, had no overbearing impact on the
surrounding properties and had been sensitively designed to reduce the impact on
neighbours, including the Listed Building.

In response to comments made, the Planning Officer reported that her earlier objections
related to the previous application, not the current proposal. Her objections had been
overcome in the revised application.

The Local Member expressed concern at the proposal to remove a mature hedgerow and tree
screen to allow access to the site. He believed this was inappropriate adjacent to a Listed
Building. However, it was noted that the Council's Arboricultural Officer had not objected to
the application and found no reason rotect the hedge and tree screen.

PP BREE e hedo



Committee

DC.77

DC.78

Development Control D C Monday, 24th July, 2006
B 44

Some Members believed that the amenities of the higher properties in Squires Road would be
affected by the development, and that the new houses could be adversely affected by existing
properties in Squires Road. Others believed that the development was acceptable as long as
an additional condition was attached to the permission requiring slab levels to be checked by
the Council before development continued.

RESOLVED (by twelve votes to three)

that application WAT/19373/2 be approved subject to:

(i) the conditions set out in the report;

(ii) an additional condition to read "the development hereby approved shall be carried out
in full accordance with the recommendations set out in paragraphs 21 and 22 of the
Daytime Bat Assessment of trees on land at Watchfield by Ecosulis Ltd. dated July
2006"; and

(iii) an additional condition requiring slab levels to be inspected and approved by the local
planning authority before development continued.

LON/19452/1-X - ERECTION OF ONE DETACHED DWELLING. 22 HUGHES CRESCENT,
LONGCOT

Further to the report it was noted that the Environment Agency had not objected to the
application, subject to two informatives being attached to the permission regarding the need to
culvert the watercourse and the need to discharge sewage and surface water into the
controlled disposal systems.

Members supported the outline application but asked that an additional informative was
attached to the permission requiring the property to be sensitively designed, given the history
of the plot and its proximity to a Listed Building.

RESOLVED (by fifteen votes to nil)

that application LON/19452/1-X be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report
together with informatives regarding:

e The need to culvert the watercourse

e Discharge of sewage and surface water into the controlled disposal systems

o A sensitive design given the history of the plot and its proximity to a Listed Building

e The siting of the dwelling on the site

STA/19491/1 - ERECTION OF A SHORT WAVE AMATEUR RADIO MAST/AERIAL (42 FEET
/12.2 METRES IN HEIGHT). 97 HUNTERS FIELD, STANFORD-IN-THE-VALE

Further to the report it was noted that the applicant was willing to enter into a Section 106
agreement to reduce the number of existing masts. Therefore it was recommended that
authority to approve the application was delegated subject to the prior completion of the
agreement. The Committee did not like the visual effect of the masts but given the proposed
legal agreement, considered there were no grounds to refuse the application.

RESOLVED (by fifteen votes to nil)

that authority be delegated to the Chief Executive in consultation with the Chair and/or Vice-
Chair to approve application STA/19491/1 subject to the prior completion of a Section 106
Agreement to reduce the number of existing masts.

Page 12



Monday, 24th July, 2006

Development Control
Committee D C 45
|

DC.79

DC.80

DC.81

KEN/19562 - PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE OF SHOP TO DWELLING. 179 KENNINGTON
ROAD, KENNINGTON

(Councillor Jerry Patterson declared a personal interest in this item and in accordance with
Standing Order 34, he remained in the meeting during its consideration.)

RESOLVED (by fifteen votes to nil)
that application KEN/19562 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report.

SHR/19596 - DEMOLITION OF EXISTING SIDE AND REAR EXTENSIONS. DEMOLITION
OF FRONT PORCH. ERECTION OF SINGLE STOREY SIDE, FRONT AND REAR
EXTENSION. ERECTION OF A PORCH. REVISIONS TO THE FENESTRATION OF SIDE
FLANK AND ERECTION OF BOUNDARY WALLS. 9 CURTIS ROAD, SHRIVENHAM

(Al Members of the Committee declared a personal interest in this item and in accordance
with Standing Order 34, they remained in the meeting during its consideration.)

RESOLVED (by fifteen votes to nil)
that application SHR/19596 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report.

LIT/19602 - PROPOSED ERECTION OF STABLE BLOCK. MANOR FARM CHASE,
LITTLEWORTH

Mr Weaver, on behalf of Littleworth Parish Meeting, made a statement in support of the
application. At the recent Parish Meeting, some concerns had been raised by local residents
but he did not support these and the majority of the village was in favour of permission being
granted.

Members considered that an additional condition should be added requiring landscaping to
integrate the development into the landscape and that the planting should be carried out in the
next planting season.

RESOLVED (by fifteen votes to nil)

that application LIT/19602 be approved, subject to the conditions set out in the report and an
additional condition requiring a landscaping scheme to integrate the development into its
surroundings and to carry out this planting in the next planting season.

Exempt Information Under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972

None

The meeting rose at 9.41 pm

Page 13



DC.46

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD AT THE GUILDHALL,
OF THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE ABINGDON ON WEDNESDAY, 26TH
JULY, 2006 AT 6.30PM

Open to the Public, including the Press

PRESENT:

MEMBERS: Councillors Terry Quinlan (Chair), John Woodford (Vice-Chair), Roger Cox, Terry Cox,
Tony de Vere, Richard Farrell, Richard Gibson, Jenny Hannaby, Monica Lovatt, Jim Moley,
Briony Newport, Jerry Patterson, Peter Saunders, Margaret Turner and Pam Westwood.

NON MEMBERS: Councillor Melinda Tilley

OFFICERS: Sarah Commins, Steve Culliford, Mike Gilbert and Rodger Hood.

OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES: Tim Foxhall and Peter Mann

NUMBER OF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: 36

DC.82 NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None

DC.83 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Margaret Turner declared a personal interest in item 7, the planning application on
land west of Didcot (the site lay in both Didcot and Harwell), as she was a member of Harwell
Parish Council and knew most of the public speakers (minute DC.88 refers).

DC.84 URGENT BUSINESS AND CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair asked everyone present to ensure their mobile phones were switched off during the
meeting.

He announced that he was suspending part of Standing Order 33 to allow members of the
public longer to present their cases. He agreed to allocate a total of thirty minutes for the
parish councils, a total of thirty minutes for the objectors, and a total of thirty minutes for the
applicants to present their cases.

DC.85 STATEMENTS AND PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 32

None

DC.86 QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 32

None

DC.87 STATEMENTS AND PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 33

It was noted that sixteen members of the public had each given notice that they wished to
make statements at the meeting but two declined to do so.

Page 14



Committee

DC.88

Development Control D C Wednesday, 26th July, 2006
Commitee A7

Planning Applications

The Committee received and considered report 48/06 of the Deputy Director (Planning and
Community Strategy), which detailed one application, the decision of which is recorded below.

HAR/17774-X AND HAR/17774/1-X - MIXED USE URBAN EXTENSION OF
APPROXIMATELY 3200 DWELLINGS, TOGETHER WITH OPEN SPACE, LEISURE,
COMMUNITY, LOCAL SHOPS, SERVICES AND UTILITY INFRASTRUCTURE - LAND
WEST OF DIDCOT (GREAT WESTERN PARK)

(Councillor Margaret Turner declared a personal interest in this item and in accordance with
Standing Order 34, she remained in the meeting during its consideration.)

Further to report 48/06, the Planning Officer updated the Committee:

e The principle of development at this site had been established through the
development plan process

e The application site crossed the town/parish boundary between Didcot and Harwell
and consequently crossed the boundary between South Oxfordshire and the Vale

o Duplicate applications were before the Committees of the two District Councils. These
were outline applications with all matters reserved apart from access

e There had been an appeal against the Council's non-determination of one of the
applications. The hearing was scheduled for 7 November 2006

e South Oxfordshire District Council's Planning Committee had considered the
application on 19 July 2006 and had delegated authority to approve it, subject to the
completion of a Section 106 agreement and other procedural matters

e Supplementary papers had been circulated to the Vale's Development Control
Committee following South Oxfordshire's meeting. This included a diagram showing
the master plan for the site
Development was expected to be carried out over a ten-year period

e Oak Tree Health Centre in Didcot had requested to be involved in the discussions on
the Section 106 agreement

o A further letter of objection had been received from Maralyn Bartell raising matters set
out in the report

e The County Council, as the Structure Plan authority, had removed its holding objection
subject to securing the package of benefits as part of the Section 106 agreement

e The County Council, as highways authority, believed that the development on its own
could not justify funding a Harwell by-pass - in addition, a further technical study would
be needed

e The County Council had ring-fenced funds for improvements to the A34 Milton
Interchange, a traffic light-controlled junction on the A4130 to access the northern part
of the development, a traffic light junction on Wantage Road (B4493) to gain access to
the northern and southern parts of the site, plus improvements to the junctions at
Rowstock, Manor Bridge/A4130, and the Power Station junction

e The master plan layout design was considered to be an improvement over the
previous design but further adjustments might be needed, including around Stephen
Freeman Primary School

e Appendix 4 set out the draft heads of terms of the Section 106 Agreement

e Appendix 8 set out the reasons why 40% affordable housing could not be achieved on
the site

¢ An additional condition was recommended stipulating that there must be no built
development to the south of 155 Park Road, Didcot, except for small buildings related
to the allotments or open space use of this land

Page 15



Development Control Wednesday, 26th July, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 4 8
|

The Planning Officer also read out a letter submitted by the Local Member, Councillor Richard
Stone, who could not attend the meeting. Firstly, Councillor Stone objected to the
development on this site and called for protection of the nearby villages. He asked that
serious consideration was given to the road links necessary to accommodate this
development both on and off site. The A34 was overloaded, its Milton Interchange needed
attention. The highways in Harwell and Milton would also need attention. He asked that the
highway works were timetabled to cause the minimum disruption and that they were carried
out before development begun. The impact of the upgrading of Southampton port should also
be taken into account as this would put additional heavy goods traffic onto the A34. He urged
that the new development was integrated into the community and was provided with the
necessary infrastructure such as schools, public community facilities and open space.
Affordable housing should be as high a percentage as possible and should be mostly shared
equity to promote pride and care. The surrounding villages should not be left isolated. They
should have appropriate road planning, shops and transport links. A green belt was needed
around the town to protect the surrounding villages. Co-ordinated thought was needed to
future-proof the development - it should exceed current requirements and plan for needs in the
future.

Tim Foxhall of Oxfordshire County Council was invited to address the Committee on the issue
of highway improvements that could result from this development. The strategic plan showed
one access to the site from the A4130 (a traffic light-controlled junction) and accesses to the
northern and southern parts of the site from a traffic light-controlled junction on the B4493
Wantage Road, east of Zulu Farm. The access onto Portway was narrow and therefore would
be restricted to pedestrians, cyclists and buses only. Access to a limited number of dwellings
would be permitted off Park Road, Didcot. A spine road would travel through the site and
would be speed limited to 20mph and would act as a bus route. The requirement for a
perimeter road outside the site had been withdrawn.

Mr Foxhall reported that the developer had been required to undertake a transport
assessment and provide a model to form the basis of its transport plans. This predicted 2,600
and 2,500 traffic movements from the site each day at the morning and evening peak times
respectively in the year 2012. The County Council had used a different model to undertake its
predictions but the results of the two assessments correlated well. A routing agreement would
be in place for construction traffic, predicted at 500 movements per day at peak construction.
This would mean a 24% increase in traffic on the A4130. Improvements to the Milton
Interchange would be required prior to construction work at the site. He also highlighted the
public transport improvements and contributions towards the highways infrastructure, as set
out in the report. The impacts of these changes would be monitored and further changes
might be necessary. He reported that the County Council had agreed to allocate £1.23 million
of the highways contribution towards a Harwell by-pass. A feasibility study would need to be
undertaken first. The diversion of this contribution to fund alternative highway works would
only be done with the agreement of both the County and District Councils after ten years.

The Chair then invited the public to make their statements to the meeting. Representatives
from Parish Councils spoke first.

Mr Hayter of Harwell Parish Council questioned how he could be expected to evaluate the
impact of such a large amount of housing proposed for the area. To the year 2026, he
reminded the Committee that 7,300 dwellings were proposed at Didcot. He questioned the
validity of the traffic model which only looked at the present traffic levels. He pointed out that
the proposed Harwell by-pass ran from the B4493 to the A417. He suggested that as the
perimeter road idea had been shelved, the Harwell by-pass should be extended further to the
Milton Interchange. He reported that Harwell's own traffic survey in the village showed
different figures from those referred to by the reported traffic studies. More public transport
was needed to dissuade people from using their cars. He queried the absence of a burial

Page 16



Development Control Wednesday, 26th July, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 4 9
|

ground at the site. He expressed concerns at the risk of worsening air quality in the area and
understood that there were plans to make the A34 a regional route. He asked whether this
would bring any funding for improvements.

Mr de Wilde of Upton Parish Council expressed concern at the increased pressure on the
supporting infrastructure. He questioned the intentions of the access onto Park Road, which
was already congested. The local transport infrastructure had worsened, as had been
illustrated by the recent closure of the Upton to Chilton road and the impact this had on
surrounding villages. He believed the two traffic surveys undertaken had produced spurious
results. Nothing was being done to cure the existing problems. Solutions were needed before
the new development took place. He urged the Council not to rely on the developer's
promises.

Miss Totterdell of West Hagbourne Parish Council pointed out that the Council had ignored
the proposed ten-fold increase in the size of the village. There would be an adverse
environmental impact if no burial ground was allocated as Hagbourne's cemetery would be
inadequate. She urged that this should become a beacon development, addressing global
warming issues with a high percentage of homes using renewable energy. There was much
complacency at the traffic impact on the surrounding villages. It was already too dangerous to
walk through the village. She asked that when an accident occurred on the surrounding road
network, lorries should avoid travelling through Hagbourne and Harwell villages. She believed
that traffic calming was not the answer, an objective assessment was needed. She welcomed
the Harwell by-pass but asked that it was renamed to the Harwell and Hagbourne relief road.
Construction of the relief road must take place in the first phase of the new development. She
called for strategic gaps between Didcot and the surrounding villages to be maintained.

Dr Emery of East Hagbourne Parish Council supported the points made by other Parish
Councils and thanked the District Council for its work on this application. However, he
expressed disappointment at the level of consultation, particularly by the developers. He had
strong concerns about the planned infrastructure and traffic improvements and called for an
emphasis on road improvements. He questioned the traffic model used and predicted that
increased traffic levels would threaten the quality of life of local residents. He was concerned
at the planned access to the site from Park Road. Highway improvements in Harwell and the
Hagbournes were needed before the development commenced. The rural gaps between the
town and East Hagbourne on the southern boundary of the site must be maintained. He was
also concerned at the distribution of schools and the lack of a burial ground. He urged the
Committee to reject the application as far too many important issues were being deferred.

Mr Scharf of Drayton Parish Council asked that more attention was paid to reducing and
minimising the traffic impact. The impact would be felt in Drayton. The provision of road
surfaces that resulted in less noise and reduced speed limits on the A34 should be used but
would only balance out the harm caused by the additional traffic.

The Chair then invited the objectors to make their statements.

Dr Hughes, of the Keep Harwell Rural Campaign and representative of fourteen local parishes
on the Didcot Integrated Transport Strategy Steering Group, addressed the meeting. He
questioned how the Committee could proceed with the application. The western boundary
had been breached from the boundary set out in the Local Plan policy. This encroached upon
Harwell and left pockets of undeveloped land. He suggested the developers should work
harder to avoid this. The traffic model had failed to mention the effect on Wantage Road.
Traffic calming would not reduce the ftraffic unless there was a viable alternative. The
proposed Harwell by-pass was only a partial by-pass, ending at the A417 and there were no
other feasible options. There were ineffective measures and untested comments in the
proposal and he urged Members to think hard about these.

Page 17



Development Control Wednesday, 26th July, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 5 0
|

Paul Samuels spoke on behalf of the Campaign for a Sustainable Didcot, a residents' group.
He questioned why the application was recommended for approval under delegated authority
when there were too many loose ends. The Section 106 agreement had been drafted behind
closed doors with no consultation on its contents. He asked that the details of the agreement
should be subject to public consultation. He endorsed the call for more homes to use
renewable energy sources and water efficient systems. These should be designed and built
into the new development. He believed that the traffic assumption was incorrect; the
development was likely to generate traffic levels similar to Wantage. This would impact on
Harwell.

Mr Rouse objected to the principle of development of this site. Resultant congestion would be
felt in all directions. The proposed improvements to Milton Interchange would not solve the
problems and construction traffic would make it worse. He urged that the application was
refused and that other options for the A4130 were investigated.

Andrew Jones believed that the new development should have more houses to the north of
the site and that there should be a developer's contribution towards a secondary school,
preferably sited to the north of the town. He asked that a pedestrian crossing was installed on
Foxhall Road and that ancient hedgerows and pathways on the development site were
protected. He also asked the Committee to resist the highest buildings being located on the
ridge where they would have greatest visual impact. There would also be a need to introduce
mitigation measures for residents on the new development to protect them from the A34 road
noise. He supported claims for the design of the new dwellings to incorporate renewable
energy and water efficient systems and called for the subway under the railway from the
A4130 to Milton Park to be re-opened to allow pedestrian and cycle traffic through.

Karen Leahy objected to the application raising many points. She questioned the
development's viability, the level of affordable housing, and the poor mitigation measures for
the traffic impact. She objected to school children being put at risk in having to cross roads to
get to school, the poor ecological surveys, the development being located on the wrong site,
and the loss of amenity and countryside. She urged Members to vote against it.

County Councillor Terry Joslin had yet to meet anyone who supported this proposed
development. The protection zone would be lost. No mention had been made of
archaeological investigations at the site. He urged the Committee to oppose the application.
Approving the application would create a split, unsustainable town lasting for many years.

The Chair then invited the applicants to make their statements.

Ivor Beamon, of one of the applicant companies, believed that the application supported the
Local Plan. All parties had been consulted; the outcome was a balanced Section 106
package. The developers' consortium would be seeking further subsidy from the Housing
Corporation for affordable housing on the site. The impact on surrounding communities had
been considered, both during construction and once the development was complete.

Nick Laister, on behalf of the applicants, responded to some of the points raised by objectors.
The applicants had agreed to part fund a Harwell by-pass. The traffic model used by the
applicants had been tested by the County Council and the data had proved to be robust. The
applicants would work with the local villages to introduce traffic measures to make them less
desirable to travel through. Buffers would be maintained to protect the surrounding villages.
To the south of the site there would be no built development, only open space or allotments.
To the west of the site, the changes to the boundary had been introduced on the
recommendation of the design consultants. Shifting the boundary to the east would have
reduced the area available for the district centre. The setting of Down Farmhouse and its

Page 18



Development Control Wednesday, 26th July, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 5 1
|

orchard would be protected. The access onto Park Road would be for a limited number of
dwellings and there would be a bus gate and pedestrian and cycle access also. Consultation
had taken place with local Parish Councils both in 2002 and 2005. As many of the existing
footpaths as possible would be retained. The drainage of the site had been designed to have
no adverse impact on the surrounding communities. The drainage strategy had been agreed
by the Environment Agency.

The Chair then called a fifteen minute adjournment. On re-convening at 9.00pm, he invited
the Local Member to address the Committee.

Councillor Margaret Turner, the Local Member, believed that more information was needed
before a decision could be taken. The location of the development was poor but the principle
had been established so now efforts had to be targeted at getting the best from the
development. Minimal impact on the local communities was needed. However, she believed
that the plans before the Committee had not achieved this. She believed that a higher
percentage of affordable housing was needed and more of it should be shared equity housing.
She considered that the transport proposals were unsatisfactory. Villages such as Harwell
and Milton would be subject to rat running as the proposed improvements to Milton
Interchange were inadequate. Proposals for cyclists and pedestrians were just 'words'.
Redirecting cyclists to bring them out on the White Hart corner in Harwell was very dangerous.
She urged the Committee not to delegate this application for approval, effectively rubber
stamping a shell of a huge application.

The Committee then debated the application. In answer to questions from Members, the
Planning Officer reported that the boundary on the master plan would supersede the boundary
in the Local Plan policy. The highest buildings on the site would be located near the
neighbourhood and district centres; at the edges of the site, building heights would be lower.

Members noted that the effectiveness of the proposed transport measures would be
monitored and amended, if necessary. However, the County Council's officers did not believe
the development would severely impact on the surrounding areas. The developers would
contribute towards the provision of a Harwell by-pass. The Didcot Integrated Transport
Strategy would contribute also. Some concern was expressed at the already congested
A4130 from Didcot to Milton Interchange. This needed to be overcome. Members felt that
more work would be required to secure the necessary highway improvements and a Harwell
by-pass.

The Committee considered that the officers must secure the re-opening of the railway
underpass between the A4130 and Milton Park to allow pedestrian and cycling access. The
County Council highways officer agreed to press for the subway to be opened up for public
use. It was noted that noise from the A34, A4130 and the railway would be mitigated by
measures suggested by Environmental Health Officers.

Some Members expressed disappointment at the cut in the affordable housing percentage for
the site. Others believed that a good development could be achieved through good design
and the building of more energy efficient homes. It was also suggested that there should be
recycling facilities such as bottle banks, buried to reduce noise. Members also expressed
concern at the lack of a cemetery in the master plan.

It was suggested that this application could not solve all of the existing problems. The
principle of the development being to the west of the town had been established. The
Committee had to get the best out of the development. Many loose ends existed but this was
the best the Committee could achieve at this outline application stage.

Page 19



Development Control Wednesday, 26th July, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 5 2
|

As this was an outline application, all matters apart from access would be reserved for the
detailed application(s). Appended to the report were the heads of terms of the draft Section
106 agreement. Any variation of these would have to be approved by the Committee. As this
was the biggest planning application brought before this Committee, some Members
requested that it was brought back to the Committee for consideration once solutions had
been drafted for the outstanding issues. The Committee did not support this. As a fall back
position, it was suggested that the delegation should include the Committee's Opposition
Spokesman and the two Local Members. The Committee was in support of extending the
delegation as suggested. If discussions resulted in unsolved issues, the application should be
referred back to the Committee for consideration.

It was proposed by the Chair and
RESOLVED

(a) that authority to approve application HAR/17774-X be delegated to the Chair and/or
Vice-Chair and Opposition Spokesman of the Development Control Committee,
together with the two Local Members, subject to the conditions set out in the report and
two additional conditions regarding the submission of amended plans and requiring no
development to be built south of no.155 Park Road, Didcot on a line to be shown in the
planning permission, with the exception of facilities for allotments or public open space
(by nine votes to six); and

(b) that had the decision still rested with the Council, authority to approve application
HAR/17774/1-X would have been delegated to the Chair and/or Vice-Chair and
Opposition Spokesman of the Development Control Committee, together with the two
Local Members, subject to the conditions set out in the report and two additional
conditions regarding the submission of amended plans and requiring no development
to be built south of no.155 Park Road, Didcot on a line to be shown in the planning
permission, with the exception of facilities for allotments or public open space (by nine
votes to five with one abstention).

Exempt Information Under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972

None

The meeting rose at 10.15 pm

Page 20



DC.53

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD AT THE GUILDHALL,
OF THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE ABINGDON ON MONDAY, 14TH
AUGUST, 2006 AT 6.30PM

Open to the Public, including the Press
PRESENT:

MEMBERS: Councillors Terry Quinlan (Chair), John Woodford (Vice-Chair), Roger Cox,
Tony de Vere, Richard Gibson, Jenny Hannaby, Monica Lovatt, Jim Moley, Briony Newport,
Jerry Patterson, Peter Saunders, Margaret Turner and Pam Westwood.

SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS: Councillor Terry Fraser for Councillor Richard Farrell and Councillor
Peter Jones for Councillor Terry Cox.

NON MEMBERS: None.

OFFICERS: Sarah Commins, Martin Deans, Mike Gilbert, Laura Hudson, Jason Lindsey and Andrew
Thorley.

NUMBER OF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: 16

DC.89 NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

The attendance of Substitute Members who had been authorised to attend in accordance with
the provisions of Standing Order 17(1) was recorded as referred to above with apologies for
absence having been received from Councillors Terry Cox and Richard Farrell.

DC.90 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors Roger Cox, Tony de Vere, Terry Fraser, Richard Gibson, Jenny Hannaby, Peter
Jones, Monica Lovatt, Jim Moley, Briony Newport, Jerry Patterson, Terry Quinlan, Peter
Saunders, Margaret Turner, Pam Westwood and John Woodford each declared a personal
interest in planning application ABG/577/4 — Erection of a single storey extension at 7
Warwick Close, Abingdon, insofar as the applicant was a fellow Member of the Council.

DC.91 URGENT BUSINESS AND CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair reminded Councillors and members of the public that their mobile telephones
should be switched off during the meeting.

DC.92 STATEMENTS AND PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 32

None.

DC.93 QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 32

None.

Page 21



DC.94

DC.95

DC.96

DC.97

DC.98

Development Control Monday, 14th August, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 5 4
|

STATEMENTS AND PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 33

Eight members of the public had given notice that they wished to make a statement at the
meeting. However, two declined to do so.

MATERIALS
The Committee received and considered materials as follows:-

Plot 11.3 North of Fermi Avenue, Harwell International Business Centre, Didcot
(HAR/CHI/18071)

RESOLVED
that the use of the following materials be approved:-

Terracotta tile — light grey 703

Insulated metal wall panel with celestia colour Sirius (metallic silver) finish
Blue brindled facing brick — plynth

Single ply roof felt material — grey (samafil) G410-15EL felt.

APPEALS

The Committee received and considered an agenda report which advised of two appeals
which had been lodged with the Planning Inspectorate for determination, two which had been
allowed and two which had been dismissed.

In respect of application ABG/1781/3 — 116 Oxford Road, Abingdon, Members noted that the
Inspector had been critical of the reasons for refusing the application and had awarded costs
against the Council. It was agreed that further training be organised open to all members of
the Council on lessons to be learned. The Development Control Manager confirmed that
where appellants had considered to have acted unreasonably the Council did apply for an
award of costs.

RESOLVED
that the agenda report be received.

FORTHCOMING PUBLIC INQUIRIES AND HEARINGS

The Committee received and considered a list of forthcoming public inquiries and hearings.
RESOLVED
that the list be received.

RAD/237/101 & RAD/237/102-LB - ERECTION OF TWO BOARDING ACCOMMODATION
BLOCKS INCORPORATING ALTERATIONS INCLUDING EXTENSIONS TO LISTED

BUILDINGS — 6 & 7 CHESTNUT AVENUE, BEING SOCIALS 9 & 10. RADLEY COLLEGE,

KENNINGTON ROAD, RADLEY.

Mr R Beauchamp, the applicant had indicated that he wished to make a statement at the
meeting but declined to do so.

Page 22



DC.99

Development Control Monday, 14th August, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 5 5
|

The Committee noted that the proposed development had the support of the Consultant
Architect and was located well within the College grounds. In respect of the Parish Council’s
comments regarding the development intruding into the Green Belt, one member enquired as
to whether it had been made clear to the Parish Council that the Major Developed Site
boundary had been amended in the adopted Local Plan 2011 and therefore invited to
withdraw its objection. The Development Control Manager confirmed that where a Parish
Council based an objection on an incorrect interpretation of the submitted plans it was given
an opportunity to withdraw the objection. However, this opportunity was rarely taken up.

It was noted that materials in respect of the proposed development would come back to the
Committee for determination.

By 15 votes to nil, it was
RESOLVED
that applications RAD/237/101 and RAD/237/102-LB be approved subject to the conditions

set out in the report.

ABG/577/4 - ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION. 7 WARWICK CLOSE,
ABINGDON

(Councillors Roger Cox, Tony de Vere, Terry Fraser, Richard Gibson, Jenny Hannaby, Peter
Jones, Monica Lovatt, Jim Moley, Briony Newport, Jerry Patterson, Terry Quinlan, Peter
Saunders, Margaret Turner, Pam Westwood and John Woodford had each declared a
personal interest in this application and in accordance with Standing Order 34 they remained
in the meeting during its consideration).

By 15 votes to nil, it was
RESOLVED

that application ABG/577/4 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report.

DC.100 CUM/1429/9-X & CUM/1429/10 - ERECTION OF A DWELLING (LAND TO REAR 106

OXFORD ROAD) & DEMOLITION OF EXTERNAL STAIRCASES. ERECTION OF A NEW
COMMUNAL ENTRANCE HALL. CONVERSION OF EXISTING BUILDING INTO 4 X 1 BED
FLATS. 106 OXFORD ROAD, CUMNOR

It was reported that the Parish Council had raised no objection to the conversion of the
existing building into 4 x 1 bed flats and asked that the following issues be taken into account
in respect of the proposed erection of a new dwelling:-
e Not allowing the new dwelling to have a dominant affect on the primary school to the
rear and side
e Tree Preservation Orders (TPOs) to be placed on three trees to the rear of the site and
that the hedgerow bordering the primary school drive should be retained.
e Concerns regarding the safety of schoolchildren when the vehicular access was being
used, especially at peak times.

Furthermore the Parish Council recommended that in order to minimise the impact on
neighbouring properties a dwelling with a relatively low profile, such as a chalet bungalow,
would be more appropriate than a two storey house. It also suggested that permitted
development rights be removed and that the views of the neighbours be taken into account.

Page 23



Development Control Monday, 14th August, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 5 6
|

In response the Area Planning Officer reported that the Council’'s Arboricultural Officer had
advised that the trees were not suitable for a TPO and that the hedgerow was not worthy of
retention. Furthermore, the County Engineer had raised no objection regarding road and
pedestrian safety. The Area Planning Officer also reported receipt of an additional neighbour
letter reiterating the objections raised by other local residents and advising of a Bill currently
going through Parliament removing garden land from the definition of previously developed
land.

Mr R Newball, on behalf of the residents of Sands Close, made a statement objecting to the
application raising concerns already covered in the report. He claimed that the Officer report
had not addressed the highway safety concerns raised. Finally, he referred to paragraph 8.2
of the adopted Local Plan 2011, which in respect of new housing provision set out its aim “to
maintain and improve the quality of life for all members of the local community”.

Members of the Committee did not consider a two storey dwelling to be out of keeping as long
as it was sensitively designed so as to avoid overlooking of neighbouring properties. In this
regard it was suggested that an informative was added to any permission. Furthermore it was
suggested that a slab level condition be added to any permission in view of the land to the
rear of the site being higher. It was noted that the Bill currently going through Parliament was
a Private Members Bill.

The Chair reported that one of the local Members had contacted him and expressed a
preference for a bungalow instead of a two storey dwelling.

By 15 votes to nil, it was
RESOLVED

(a) that application CUM/1429/9-X be approved subject to.-

(1) the conditions as set out in the report;
(2) the addition of a slab level condition;
(3) the addition of an informative ‘“that the dwelling is sensitively designed to

avoid overlooking of neighbouring properties”;

(b) that application CUM/1429/10 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the
report.

DC.101 ABG/6394/29 - REVISION TO PREVIOUS PERMISSION TO REPLACE 6 X 2-BEDROOM
FLATS WITH 12 X 1-BEDROOM FLATS IN BLOCK C. THE OLD MALTINGS, VINEYARD,
ABINGDON

One Member expressed concern that the additional parking spaces to be provided in the
underground car park appeared to be very tight and he enquired how the disabled parking
provision would be allocated across the site. He also sought clarification as to why the
recommendation required the Section 106 Agreement to be amended.

In response the Area Planning Officer advised that disabled parking provision would be
distributed across the site by way of a ratio compared to the provision for able bodied parking.
The Section 106 Agreement needed to be amended to control the additional two units of
affordable housing that would be provided as part of the proposal. Furthermore, he confirmed
that the parking on the site would be allocated to specified dwellings.

Page 24



Development Control Monday, 14th August, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 5 7
|

By 15 votes to nil, it was

RESOLVED

that authority to grant planning permission in respect of application ABG/6394/29 be delegated
to the Chief Executive in consultation with the Chair and Vice-Chair of the Committee and the
local Members subject to:-

(1) the amendment of the Section 106 Obligations regarding affordable housing and
contributions; and

(2) conditions regarding parking and amended plans.

DC.102LRE/8663/5 - DEMOLITION OF EXISTING PAVILION. ERECTION OF NEW SPORTS
PAVILION. PAVILION LETCOMBE CRICKET CLUB, BASSETT ROAD, LETCOMBE REGIS

Dr P Collins, on behalf of the Parish Council, made a statement in respect of the application
reiterating the views expressed in the Parish Council letter attached at Appendix 3 to the
report.

Mr K Trotter, the applicant, made a statement in support of the application. He claimed that
the proposal had been amended to overcome many of the concerns raised initially by the
Parish Council. Furthermore, there had been no adverse comments on the proposal as part
of a parish plan questionnaire distributed around the village.

Ms D Reeves also made a statement in support of the application reiterating the comments
made in the letters of support detailed in the report.

Members considered the proposed development to be an improvement on the existing facility.
One Member suggested that proposed condition number 3 should be amended to be more
explicit in that the buildings to be removed were the existing pavilion and store.

The Development Control Manager confirmed that any permission granted would not set a
precedent for further residential dwellings on the edge of the village, as the proposed
development was directly related to the recreational uses of the site.

By 15 votes to nil, it was

RESOLVED

that application LRE/8663/5 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report, with
condition number 3 being more explicit that the removal of specified buildings relates to the

existing pavilion and store.

DC.103 ABG/14060/3 - PROPOSED CONVERSION OF EXISTING HOUSE INTO TWO HOUSES.
WHARF COTTAGE, WILSHAM ROAD, ABINGDON.

By 15 votes to nil, it was
RESOLVED

that application ABG/14060/3 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report.

Page 25



Development Control Monday, 14th August, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 5 8
|

DC.104SPA/15623/6 - ERECTION OF TWO HOUSES. HOME FARM, WEST STREET,
SPARSHOLT

It was reported that following the adoption of the Local Plan 2011, all references to Policy H12
in the report should be amended to Policy H13.

Mr R Bramwell made a statement objecting to the application raising concern about matters
already covered in the report. He urged the Committee to refuse the application both on policy
grounds and failing to preserve or enhance the character of the village.

Mr S Whitfield, the applicant’s agent, made a statement in support of the application. He
welcomed the Officer recommendation of approval and claimed that the objection raised by
the Parish Council and local residents that two dwellings would harm the character of the
village had been addressed and dealt with by the Planning Inspector at the recent appeal. In
respect of drainage concerns he noted that the Inspector had not commented on this at the
appeal hearing, considering it not to be an issue. Finally he considered that the proposed
development complied both with Local Plan policies and national guidelines on housing.

In respect of Policy H13, the Development Control Manager advised that the lower text of the
Local Plan stated the infilling development should be restricted to one or two small dwellings.
However, the development proposed in the application could not be refused on policy grounds
alone as the Council would need to have regard to the Inspector's comments in the recent
appeal that the two proposed dwellings fronting Watery Lane were acceptable.

The Committee having regard to the Inspector's comments, considered the proposed
development to be well designed and, as such would enhance the character of the village.

By 15 votes to nil, it was
RESOLVED
that application SPA/15623/6 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report.

DC.105KBA/18789/1 - DEMOLITION OF EXISTING CONSERVATORY. ERECTION OF REAR
SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION. DAVENROE, 20 STONEHILL LANE, SOUTHMOOR

One Member asked whether the applicant had been invited to reduce the length of the
proposed extension by one metre, to bring it in line with that recommended in the Design
Guide. In response, the Development Control Manager explained that the Guide was
guidance and that each application should be considered on its merits. In this case, as the
neighbouring property already had a single-storey rear extension, the proposal was
considered acceptable.

By 14 votes to 1, it was

RESOLVED

that application KBA/18789/1 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report.
DC.106 KBA/19204/1 - SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL SINGLE

GARAGE, ENLARGED DINING ROOM AND LOBBY UTILITY ROOM. SONGARI, HANNEY
ROAD, SOUTHMOOR

AFP Developments, the applicant had indicated that it wished to make a statement at the
meeting but declined to do so.

Page 26



Development Control Monday, 14th August, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 5 9
|

By 15 votes to nil, it was
RESOLVED
that application KBA/19204/1 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report.

DC.107 ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMME

The Committee received and considered report 57/06 of the Deputy Director (Planning and
Community Strategy) which sought approval to take enforcement action in respect of 5
Norman Avenue, Abingdon; 2-4 Ock Street, Abingdon and the Blue Boar Public House,
Longworth.

In respect of the Blue Boar Public House, it was reported that the local Member had
expressed support for the retention of the gravel car park.

By 15 votes to nil, it was
RESOLVED

that authority be delegated to the Chief Executive, in consultation with the Chair and/or Vice-
Chair of the Development Control Committee to take enforcement action in the following
cases, if in their judgement it is considered expedient to do so.-

(1) to secure the removal of the unauthorised development (summer house/games room)
in the rear garden of 5 Norman Avenue, Abingdon, (ABG/19058/1);

(2) (a) to secure the removal of the unauthorised; UPVC windows, railings
and hand rails, and their replacement with traditional, white painted, timber
joinery, at 2-4 Ock Street, Abingdon, (ABG/8129/10 & 11-LB);

(b) to commence legal proceedings, under Section 9 of the Planning (Listed
Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990, against those persons
responsible for the removal of the traditional timber windows and their
replacement with UPVC windows at 2-4 Ock Street, Abingdon, (ABG/8129/10 &
11-LB);

(3) to secure compliance with conditions 6,7,8 & 9 of Notice of Permission LWQO/18809, and
the removal of all unauthorised development including the temporary (Porta Cabin)
building and two sheds, at the Blue Boar Public House, Tucks Lane, Longworth,
Abingdon, (LWO/18809).

Exempt Information under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972

None.

The meeting rose at 8.35 pm

Page 27



Agenda e

The Planning Inspectorate

Appeal DECi,‘ APPENDIX 1 411 Ezgle Wing

Temple Quay House

. .. 2 The Sg
Site visit made on 25 Ju Temglqufg
BristolBS1 6PN
- B 0117 3726372
: . e-mail: enquiries@planning-

by John Woolcock BNatRes(Hons) MURP DipLaw inspectorate st gov:uk
MPIA MRTPI L
an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Date: 31 July 2006

Communities and Local Government

Appeal Ref: APP/V3120/A/06/2009117
Highways land outside Abingdon Football and Social Club, Oxford Road (A4183),
Abingdon OX14 2EE

The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 against a refusal to
grant planning permission.

The appeal is made by O2 (UK) Ltd against the decision of Vale of White Horse District Council.
The application No:ABG/19262, dated 16 August 2005, was refused by notice dated 13 October
2005.

The development proposed is a 17.5m streetworks column together with ground based equipment,
cabinets and associated ancillary equipment.

Decision

1.

I dismiss the appeal for the reasons given below.

Reasons

2.

The appeal site lies within Northcourt Conservation Area. Policy HE1 of the Vale of
Whitehorse Local Plan 1999 (LP) is in accordance with the requirement of Section 72(1) of
the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 to pay special attention to
the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character or appearance of the conservation
area, and is in line with national advice in Planning Policy Guidance Note 15, Planning and
the Historic Environment (PPG15). The Government’s general policy in Planning Policy
Guidance Note 8 Telecommunications (PPGS8) is to facilitate the growth of new and existing
telecommunications systems whilst keeping the environmental Impact to a minimum.

Northcourt Conservation Area encompasses historic development along Northcourt Road
and Lane. It is characterised by substantial open areas with many attractive mature trees
and landscaping. The appeal site is prominent from a main route into Abingdon. In this
location the proposed 17.5 metre high streetworks column would tower above other street
furniture and the trees along this part of the road. The floodlights on the adjoining football
ground are slender structures, set well back from the road, which have a minimal impact on
the streetscape. The proposed streetworks column would, by reason of its siting and height,
be an intrusive feature which would contrast sharply with the pleasant street scene. I
consider that this is an insensitive proposal which would harm the character and appearance
of Northcourt Conservation Area. I find that it would conflict with LP Policy HE1 and the
guidance in PPG15. It would not accord with the design objectives of Policy DI, and
would be, given the visual harm to the surrounding area, contrary to Policy D26.

Page 28



Appeal Decision APP/V3120/A/2009117

Furthermore, it would also be at odds with emerging Local Plan Policies, which carry
forward the aims of relevant adopted policies.

4. 1 have taken into account local concern about the health and amenity of those living nearby.
Health concerns can be a material consideration, but the Appellant has confirmed that the
installation would comply with the guidelines published by the International Commission
on Non-lonizing Radiation Protection on limiting exposure to radio waves. PPG8 advises
that in these circumstances it should not be necessary to consider further the health aspects
and concerns about them. Given that the separation distance between the proposed
streetworks column and the nearest dwellings, I do not consider that views from dwellings
would act as a prominent reminder of safety fears. I find no reason to outweigh
Government advice about the health implication of masts.

5. 1 acknowledge that there is a need for the equipment because of an existing gap in
telecommunications coverage. The Appellant considered a number of alternative options. I
‘am satisfied that there are sound technical and operational reasons why these do not provide
a realistic alternative to the appeal proposal. However, the Council suggests the Boundary
House public house opposite the appeal site, which lies outside the Conservation Area.
There is an existing mast near to the public house car park in the form of a flagpole. This is
set back from Appleford Drive, near to tall trees, and so has little visual impact. There is
nothing to indicate that this site, or a different design solution, has been investigated. The
evidence before me does not demonstrate that the appeal site is located in the least
environmentally damaging position. It seems to me that there is scope here for
consideration of more imaginative solutions to provide the required coverage. I do not
consider that the proposal would accord with the guidance in PPG8 to minimise
environmental impact.

6. I have taken into account all other matters raised in evidence, but have found nothing to
outweigh the main considerations that lead to my conclusion. For the reasons given above
and having regard to all other matters raised, I conclude that the appeal should be dismissed.

John Woolcock.

Inspector

Page 29



Agenda Item 10

9002/80/€2 Paluld sbuliesH pue sauinbuj o1jgnd

uoneoldde ue

rré LLXO 0 [esnjoy vd
sdoy uanupa uoxQ ay] 1suieby
"sbuijjemp 8j41s 1818y 100pId
90902 payoeIep 881y} JO UONOBIT uoldn
‘obe.eb pue Buljjemp peoy Buipesy plousy 4M/9€8
pessiwsig | yinog Bunisixe jo uonjowaq euliseiy SIN PUBJN | X-2/096%/LdN | 6002/90/V/0CEA/dDV 90°€0°90
uoneoldde ue
J0 [esnjal Yd
9002°0°S0 ‘Buljjomp ay} Jsureby
Bunieay MaU Jo uonoalg -Buijjemp SV6 21X0O
Bunsixe 0] suonels)e uoxQ
90°5S0°80 pUB UOISUS]IXT "UOISUSIXd abeiuepp 786
passiwsig | yinos Aa103s 8|buls jo uomjowsq juowieg g uosgio H JN L/26V8L/NVM | S/ H/S0/V/0CLEN/dDY S0cyl
o
uoneoldde w
73t ¥1XO ue Jo [esnjal
9002°20°22 UOXO Vd1 eyl 1sureby @
=T uopBuigqy o
'saoeds Bunyied uolhelq
90°€0'G} pue sebeteb yum sesnoy peoy uoliN 089
passiwsig | yinos pPaydelsp 834y} JO uonoaly SYO0pped 1se] Aey r sin X-G2/Svv/vda | FLEL/SO/V/0CEN/ AV G0'1'9¢
uoxXQ uoneoydde
9002°€0°IC ue JO |esnjay
BuLeay m“;o_mm_cmmﬁ_mx Vd1 o} Isureby
90°G0°80 dueT] yselod
piold4 €8/
pessiwsiq | yinog "sbuljjamp gg jo uoioaig Buikeld UOHIN | YBWIN VAN | X-91/26£01/TIN | 061 1/S0/V/02 LEA/DDY gookL6l
suoljejuasaiday
uanp/Anbug
aleq alqnd 9ouai9jal
® UoISIoag | eaay /BuriesH juswdojanaqg uoI}es0] juejjoddy Buiuueld | 9ouaiaal [eaddy | ajeq uels

sjeaddy buiuue|d 10 1SI]




9002/80/€2 Palulid sButieay pue sauinbuj oland

S0S X0
uoxQ
9002 Udien 2 pI0IX0O uoneoydde
"ano0lx) Jejdod uojbuluusyj Ue JO [esnjeu
BuriesH G81 40 uomjowap Buimojjoy anoln vd1 o1 isureby
90°G2 $S900B MaU ® Jo uoneao | Jeidod 681 - 621 sjue}Nsuon /G6
passiwsiq ULON %9 sBuljjomp g| Jo uonoslg | JO Jeay 0] pueT] pueT YUl | X-1/920LL/N3IX | 8L11/S0/V/0CEA/ ALY S0'¥0'8¢
'S810]S UIg pue 8|9Ao ‘saoeds
900¢ aunr 8 Bunyied Jed  Jo uoisinolg
BuliesH 'SIEl} Woolipaq | X g pue ZrL ¥1XO uoneoydde
: Sle|} Wo0oIpaq g X g Wloj o} uoxQ ue Jo [esnyal
Auadoud papusixa pasodoud uopbuiqy vd1 8yl 1sureby
90'9'/2 JO UOISIAIP-QNS pue UoISudixe peoy | |leuBegd N 20¢
— Pamojly | YHON apis Aai0ls om} Jo uonoaIg UONIOOAA 981 SIN® YN ¢/v056/04aV | 8211/50/V/0CEA/ALY S0'¥0'8l
b e
™
O]
90/€/2 Nv1 #1XO uoneoydde w
uoxQp ue Jo |esnjal
bupea uopbuiqy vd1 Eﬁ H.._wc_mw/\ 0
dALQ [I8M|0D (886
"S9SNoY £z pue sjuswyede uolels c/OvLLH/OaV | €61L1/S0/V/0CLEN/ AV
90°G'8} peq g x g ‘sjuswiede 92110d 8yL 01 P11 UUm paxui UUM paxquIT - 691
— Pamojly | YHON paq | X 8] JO uondaly Juddelpy pue] ap3g siepjing | -L/0v1L1/O4dV | 8LFE/S0/V/0CLEA/ DAY S0'¥0'cl
90'90°20 "SHIOM
Asejjioue pue Buideospug)
BulreaH ‘sled || 1oy Buned uoneoydde
‘SlEj} WOOIpaq | X g Pue Sle|} DVve ¥1X0 ue Jo |esnjal
paq g X ¢ Jo Bulp|ing Aa.0}s uoxoQ vd1 8y} isureby
900z Aine g Jo uonoaig “buijjemp uopbuiqy K7
p€ — POMO|lY | YUON P3aydelsp Jo uoijowsg | peoy PJoJXQ 9kt UeIN JN €/1821/089V | v.11/S0/V/0CLEA/JLY G0'€0°E0
suoljejuasaiday
uanp/Ainbug
aleq alqnd 9ouaJ9jal
Q UoISIoag | ealy /Buiiesy juswdojanaqg uoIed0 uejjoddy Buluue|d | adouaiajal [eaddy | ajeq Mels




9002/80/€2 Paluld sbuliesH pue sauinbuj o1jgnd

AJejjioue pue buideospug)
‘Bunjied Jeo ‘ssaooe

9002 4290190 pabueiieay "ebpo ay) 1ré6 2LX0
qbl PUE 0L ur (1Q sse|o) Aujioey yieay uoxQ uoreoydde ue
winoo| Jo/pue (1y Sse|o) abejuepp 10 UOITBUILLIBIOQ
90'80°€0 Annbuj o5gng uun jiejal e jo uoisinoid | sibay aquiode P17 UON 8y} JureBy
‘asn (g9 SSE|0) |enuapisal Aiojeloge | 91eI1ST JouBp Gel
umelpyum | Yinosg 10} Juswdojenrspay 8quwiodle | equiodle 8yl X-29/.66/347 | S611/50/V/0CEA/ddVY G02k's
uoxo uoneoldde
suoljejuasaiday abejuepn Ue Jo [esnjey
usiM KeuueH iseg vd1 8yl isureby
aueT sbbnug
9002°€0°20 asnoH Aioud o] AajpnQg 28y
pessjwsig | yinog ‘Buijemp 8|buls e jo uonoaig Juddelpy pue SJIN pue JN X-1/26£81/vH3 | €6} 1/S0/V/0CEA/dAY S0'0}'82
Lox uoneoidde %
suonejuasaidoy “oon_m v aﬂmo% ﬁmﬁmw o
USHLIM Aingmalg (@]
90°2°'91 "uleq o} UoISualxd peOY Uopuo ey @®
pessiwsig | Yinog leal Aaioys g|buls jo uonoa.Ig 9SNOH U0 [ SIN B IN a1-7/£655 /3719 mo.or@ur
uox
suolejuasaiday ﬁooc_m_u c&m_ﬁm_“_mmm
UsiUM Aingmalg Vd1 8yl isureby
90291 "uleq o} UoISualxd peoy uopuo Aey| €80
pessiwsig | Yinog Jeal Aalojs 9|buls jo uoioalg 9SNOH U018|X| M SIN % IN e/e6s6H/a1g | L6 H1/S0/V/0CHEA/DAY G0'0}°EL
suoleluasaiday
UM . uorjeoldde
6€ ue Jo [esnal
jo uspseb sy} ur mofelung S4a9 €1X0O vd1 8y} isureby
90+0°El B JO U0I193813 "asnoyino uopbuiqy 1¥0
pessiwsig | YUON Bunisixe jo uonjowaq SSOI09UYM 6E SlIYM J8led €/G28S/LLM | 9811/50/V/0CEA/DddY SO'LL'GL
suoljejuasaiday
uanp/Ainbug
aleq allqnd Qoualajal
Q UoISIoag | ealy /Buiiesy juswdojanaqg uoIed0 uejjoddy Buluue|d | adouaiajal [eaddy | ajeq Mels




9002/80/€2 Palulid sButieay pue sauinbuj oland

aq 01 aleqg vd1 8yi 1sureby
PIOIXO ‘IIH cc6l
YLON BueaH ‘obeseb o|du} e Jo ool | YNOJJBH ‘UOLE|IH | ¥00JgsieD JN €/6829/IHN | 81 1//S0/V/0CtEA/dVY G0'6'62
5 uoneoydde
uopbuiqy ue Jo |esnjal
suoljejuasaida .
.ﬁcﬁoz_ ™ d uole|ddy vd1 8y} 1sureby
90'+0'v2 : "SS920B PaJan0d apinoid ‘aue Aemjin [[loUUOqON 01
pessiwsig | YLON 0} yolod uado ue jo uoioaig ‘s|ppnd sqng r N P/LEL9L/1AY | 68L1/S0/V/0ZLEN/ADVY G0'6'2C
"(uoissiwgns-ay)
suoleluasaiday Aﬂwo_%m_%s_w_zgn_ meﬁwmwwmm_mm uoneo|dde
UM puen IISMP P P UE JO [esnjal
Buljjemp Bunsixa 0} ssedoe Vd 8ys 1sureby
90°'L'LL 0] suoniesaye ‘Buijemp |  uoxQ ‘uopbuiqy UONIOOM . 616
pessiwsig | YHON Paydelap e Jo uondaIg | ‘esol] |Iemind |1 rgeded Qg 1/9206L/9aV | 98} H/S0/V/0CLEN/ADVY 60’891k
HEEe)
[[@m[n4 || 0} Juadelpe uoneoydde
suoljejuasaiday puej|):Buljjemp pasodoid pue ue Jo [esnjai
UM Buljemp Bunsixs 0} ssedoe Vvd1 8yl 1suieby
90'L'LL 0] suonjessye ‘Buyemp |  uoxQ ‘uopbuigy UONIOOMA 868 o™
pessjwsig | YHON Payoelap B JO uoidaig | ‘@sol) |lIeming |1 g eded g 92061/99V | 98} 1/S0/V/0CLEN/ AV so €9
uoneoidde (0]
g uopbuiqy Ue JO [esnjel (@)
SuoEIUSIdeY ‘YreaH pioyL UOSIIM | Vd1 ey 1sureby ©
S0zl bl USHUM ‘uoIsuslxe | ‘peoy uopbulieq BUSMOY 696 o
pessiwsig | YHON Jooyj }sly pesodold ‘uenis '8 J8qoy 2/L6ELHIdd | 2811/S0/V/0CEA/ddY 50912
juejjadde 1d6 vamo
0} papJeme 9002 8unr 9 6 O uoleo|dde ue
s1s09 obEjUE/M JO UoBUILIBIS(]
Bunesy ‘'sesnoy Joysieds UoN ey} ureby
90°20°20 ’ dAl} o uopoaiz 'sbuip|ing 19241S 1S9O 8lepsuoT] €8/
pessjwsig | yinog WiJej JuepunpaJ Jo uonjjoweg Ww.ie swoH sar €/€29G1/vdS | £002/90/V/0CLEA/ddY 90'20°80
1ré 2Lxo
900¢ 48q0100 6 HOXO
LL pue . oL SDEJUEM uoneoldde ue
90°80°€0 W W m_mom_ 9quiod}en P JO uoljeulusleg
Aunbu| 211qng ‘obpo sy 1deoxs Aiojeloqe | elels3 JouBW |  uopN ey} Jureby 268
umedpyium | yinos ' ' sbuipjing |e jo uomjowag 2quwiodlen | |quiodle 8yl | vO-£9/.66/3d1 | L611/90/3/0CEA/AAY
"Juswdojanap
suoljejuasaiday
uanp/Ainbug
aleq a119nd 9oualajal
Q UoISIoag | ealy /Buiiesy juswdojanaqg uoIed0 uejjoddy Buluue|d | adouaiajal [eaddy | ajeq Mels




9002/80/€2 Paluld sbuliesH pue sauinbuj o1jgnd

suolejuasaldey

NG 2XO ‘PIOJXO
‘Joowe ‘peoy

ue Jo [esnjal
vd1 9y} isueby

90°20'40 USILM weysuAg ‘uleg 4MN/896
pessjwsig | YHON uolsuajxa pasodoid SUET JEBIIS | UOSMar dJIN 2/LyLLINND | £2002/90/V/02 LEA/ddY 90¢8
suoljejuasaideay . OVYS 71 X0 uoneodde
UM 3lIYSpIoixXQO ue Jo [esnjai
Buijiemp ‘uopbulqy Vd1 8y} isureby
90’22 wioolpaq ¢ X ¢ J0 uoidalg 192418 Y90 |8 141
—passiwsig | YHON "sbuip|ingino jo uoijowag JO Jeal 0} pueT P11 1d4d 86e61L/9av | L6} 1/90/V/0CLEN/ADVY 90 L'LL
uoneoldde
ue Jo |esnjal
90/€/e Vvd1 8yl 1sureby
BuriesH 691
: "SesNnoy gz pue suswiede AL 1IBM]OD HOvLLL/OaVY | 8LLLE/SO/V/0CLEN/ ALV
90°5°81L paq g x g1 ‘sjuswyede ‘uoiels a9ljod P Ylm payui UUM paxulT - 886 <
—passiwsig | YHON pPaqg | X 8l jo uondalg ay} 0} *fpe pue- op3 si8pjing | - ¢/0vHLL/D4aY | €61 1/S0/V/0CEA/AY 50+ R
()
uoneoydde w
suoljejuasaideay ue Jo [esnjal o
USHUM vd1 8ys isureby
90°¢'/2 ‘Apnis Led wool Buluip ued | uopBune ‘ealuq ume| 9¢l
pamojly | YUON oju| abeJeb jo uoisionuo) [lYysa]0D 9¢ M SIN 8 IN 2S061/V49D | ¥611/S0/V/02LEN/dDY G018l
uoneoldde
suopejuasaiday UE JO [BSnSl
USNLAA uopbuiqy vd1 oy} isureby
90°'2°22 : "UOISUBIX8 Jeal pue ‘anuany Ll
pessiwsig | YHON apis A810ls oM} B JO uoNo8.Ig UBWION G | NemalQg S N 8506+/99V | ¥6}1/S0/V/0CEN/ ALY GO LL/L
‘Bunyred Jep ~esodind
Wmc%_wcwo 991J0 (B) 1 g SSk|o asn uoneoydde
q 01 sled 10} sBuip|ing Juawaoe|dal ue Jo _mw_ee
BuLean JO UOI}98J8 pue 821}J0 uopbuueq | p17 seiadoid vd ayp 1sureby
: wuey/Buip|ing [eanynouibe ‘wie4 abpo [BIDJaWWOD 9/8
YHON Bunsixa jo [eroway WEeySa|4IIM Weysa|XoIM 2/96991/vdD | 26} 1/S0/V/0CLEN/ AV SO'LLE
uoneoidde
pawLIJuod ue Jo |esnjal
suoljejuasaiday
uanp/Ainbug
aleq a11qnd ERINEIETEY]
Q UoISIoag | ealy /Buiiesy juswdojanaqg uoIed0 uejjoddy Buluue|d | adouaiajal [eaddy | ajeq Mels




9002/80/€2 Palulid sButieay pue sauinbuj oland

YLON buiesH Buijlomp € jo uooeig | ‘esnoH opiskep | peey o199ed | X-v/2898L/OMT | 8002/90/V/0Z LEA/DdY 90°80°€0
Juswdinbe 332 L1XO
suoiejuesaidey AJejjioue pajelIoosse pue hmwom pIoXQO uoneoydde
UBTIIM slouiqed Juswdinba paseq qnio [[eqioo} Ue Jo [esnjel
punoib yum Jeylebol 1sew | panun uopbuiqy Vd ayp 1sureby
9002°L°LE W099|8] UWN|OD SYIOM}B8I1S ‘Buiuiolpy pue AMN/LZLL
—passiwsig | YHON wg'/| ejouopoasy |  AemybiH e aug P11 (MN) 20 29261/98gv | 6002/90/V/02 LEA/ddY 902
4MN/0L2
N1Z ZNS 8002/90/V/0ZLEN/ddV
mco_ﬁmt\_mmmamm hr_oxO hr_o*umr_tm“_ /1161 1/005 B 4MN/89¢
USHIUM Buideospue| pue Buixied ‘lleMX0D 9 €///8/1/005 | 8002/90/V/02LEN/ddV
90°90°92 Jed ‘doysyiom ‘s}a|io} 1e81H) ‘9SIN0Y suiqqoy yum paxur] | YHM payur —4MN/S
- pessjwsig | YHON ‘wooJ uondadai jjob maN jlon uopbupe HORD UN | —G/2/8/1/00D | 928002/V/0Z LEA/DdY 90zl
4MN/S92
suonejuesaidey 8002/90/V/0ZLEN/ddVY
e , _MILINS ® 4MN/892 To)
uoxQ E_U_omc_a“_ 6/22821/000 | 8002/90/V/02LEN/AdV ™
lIBMX09 B €/LLEL1L/00D uim (0]
90°90°92 (sue|d papuswy) Jeain ‘@sinon suiqqoy YHM payuIT payuI — 4MN/022 (@)
—pessiwsig | YHON Buijlamp e jo uonoa.3g jlo) uopbure HO®D JN | —/22821/00D | 8002/90/V/02 LEA/DdY wo.w_.wm
CMWW_MN woom\moa\o%m\yﬁm%m
suoHEesedod Stiom Arefoue | (12 NS VdlT oul Isureby R 0.2
_ pUB UOIJEPOWIWOdd. | ‘UOXQ ‘uopbulie 6/22821/005 | 8002/90/V/0ZLEA/AdV
1senb pejelal ‘llemxo) R V/LLELL/0DD yum
909092 9sIn09 Jjob ojul 8snoy 1ealr) ‘8sinon suiqqoy Yyum paxur paquIT — 4MN/892
- pessjwsig | YHUON anio J|ob jo uoisiaauo) jlon uopbupe HO®D JN | —§///821/00D | 8002/90/V/02 LEA/DdY 90zl
Z19 €1XO
uoxQ
wco:.ﬁcmwmho_mm COU@EQ<
USIAA uoddiys
'SuOljela}|e pue UoISuUdlIxa 8s0|D 89¥
YLUON apIs A210]S OM] B JO U0I108.T Aiexooy |g | uosiepuy JN £0E6/HVS | §102/90/V/02LEN/ddY 90°'50°€2
uoneoldde
suoljejuasaiday
uanp/Ainbug
aleq alqnd aouaiajel
Q UoISIoag | ealy /Buiiesy juswdojanaqg uoIed0 uejjoddy Buluue|d | adouaiajal [eaddy | ajeq Mels




9002/80/€2 Paluld sbuliesH pue sauinbuj o1jgnd

SHIOM [BUIBIXD
00SSE pue asnjai‘sajoholq

10} UOISINOI] SJBO dAjaM] uopbuiqy
10} Bunyred yum siej) oipnis ‘peoy weyolep
puUB WO00Jpag OM] % BUO ¥ | ‘s9]0A2.1010|\ P17
BuriesH Jo Buisudwod Juswdojansp uopbuliqy | siuswdojanaqg 4MN/226
YHoN [enuapisal Aa1o}s Jno4 | 0} Juddelpe pue] uolpaT] 7056 +/99V | 6102/90/V/02 LEA/dAY 90°2'82
(uoissiwgns
-ay) (esnoH |rembuo]
0} Juaoelpe pue) asnoH
[lemBuo] pue moebung mau
ay} Joj Buibeseb Buipiroid
%00|q 8beseb payoelep Ndl ¥1XO
suoleluasaiday pue moebung wooupaq | ‘uoxQ ‘uopbulqy
UuSNIMA inoj e Jo uonoaig -ebeseb | ‘aue LNOOYLION 4M/292
YLON a|qnop buisixe ysijowaq | ‘@snoH |lembuo] | Aedw|nN VN | 9i/2L90L/DaY | 0202/90/V/02LEA/DAY 90 L 12
476 1XO ‘uoxQ
(92 101d) uspseb |  ‘UOROOM ‘pPeoY ©
suoljejuasalday 0} SS820E MO||e 0} 9SBOlIE]S ybia|sjesseg Agsng o <P
UM [BUJBIXS JO UOI}ONJISUOD pue ‘SJed i1sinyieaq | I\ @ Bauuag 4WLZLLE o
YHoN SJ00p ydusai4 Jo uole|eisu] ‘9, 10/d V SSIN 09/200+/LLM | 0202/90/V/02 LEA/ddY WAT)
SO8 LNS Ds.p
uoxQ
uopbuleq
suoljejuasaideay ‘obe.eb pue Buljjemp puepong
USIIM € Jo uonoaig ebelsed pue pieyure pIoydNEM 4M/8YS
YLON asnoy Bupsixa jo uojowaq abeno) esoy SIN % IN 2/89v81/0N4d | 8102/90/V/0CLEN/ddY 90°2°0}
uoISUd)xd A2101S OM] MaU
B yum aoe|dal pue uoisualxa | 3dS X0 ‘PI0IXO
suoleluasaiday Jeas Kaiols o|buls Bunsixa ‘uoibuiuusyy
usnumM ysijows( "juoJj o} uoisusixe ‘peoy preuogoepn 4W.8eh
YLON Aa103s ajBuls e jo uoioalg uojbuluuay 90| Malpuy JN ¥y L6L/NIM | 102/90/V/0212EN/ddY 909’12
14s €1X0
pawLjuod ‘uoxQ ‘uopbuiqy uoneoydde
9q 0} ajeq ‘Yuompbuo- UE JO [esnjal
‘aueT] sJefibeg vd1 8y isureby 4MN/#20
suoljejuasaiday
uanp/Ainbug
aleq allqnd Qoualajal
Q UoISIoag | ealy /Buiiesy juswdojanaqg uoIed0 uejjoddy Buluue|d | adouaiajal [eaddy | ajeq Mels




9002/80/€2 Paluld sbuliesH pue sauinbuj o1jgnd

90'80°0} uoiyo Ue Jo [esnioy
sdaJ usiuM ‘@snoy 19911S Ul qgem vd1 8y 1sureby 8€0
pessiwsiq | yinog paydelsp e Jo uoidalg lnodjse3 SIN PUBIN | X-I/LS6LLIHD | €102/90/V/0CLEA/dDV 90'¥0°9¢
1N8 ZNS
uoxQ
paluijuoed ‘peoy uopbuue4 ojuo abejuep
9(q 0] {ajeq uoineoldde
BULES ss900e Aemybiy pasiney MOJ[_YD 1S9 o L
HESH "abe)09 A1unod payodieyl uoleIS MojleyD Ve o% _Hmw_mmw
MaU Jo uofoaig “Bulljemp aog . 098
yinos Ojul JueJnejsal Jo UOISIBAU0D Jayles 8yl lofeN @ 2Liv261/HOM | 2102/90/V/02 LEA/ddY 90'¥0'¥2
(eAnoadsouiay) arg kX0
pawuod ‘pung yue3 ue Aq uoxQ
aq o} a1eQ papuno.ns Buipuels-pieH abejue uogeoydde
Anbuj olgng JO BaJE UE JO UOI}ONJISU0D palpusH 1seq v mﬂmm% _mﬂwmw
8y} pue peoJ SS890e peoy Buipeay . Gel
yinos JelE] JO UoONJISU0) Spuesuaaln SlIPM 1 01/S96+/3H3 | }102/90/V/02 LEA/dY 90'+0°0}
Z3av ¥1XO N~
(eanoadsosay) uoxQ " (4]
‘Juswdinbs pue sjelsew uopBuigy uopeaydae ()
90'9'€l Aanbuy ajangd ‘swiall [eanynoube-uou jo uojfeiq <n_m_mo% ﬁwﬁmw (@)
abe.ols J0j asn 0] ainynoube peoy UoIN . 4MN/92. ©
NMVYAHLIM | yinos woJj pue| Joj asn jo abuey) $»}o0pped 1sej SlIeM 1 62/Svy/vda | 1102/90/V/0CLEN/ddY oo.vo&A
3S9 €1X0
uoxQ
pawLIJuUod uopBuIqy mcwzmm_ﬂ__g,\mm
aq 0} ajeq '7/88¥1 1/31S uoieoljdde UOJUBABIS Vel ot 1oy
JO sjuswabuere Bued Aemasne) . 20v
yinos BuesH oy} Aypow o} uoneol|ddy 9yl 6§ do-00 HSO £/88v1L1/ALS | 0102/90/V/02LEN/AY 90°60°'2
1220 ey
uoxQ 5
90°80°01 oBeUEN, vd1 8yl 1sureby
‘90ua) uspleb e A\ ploi] SLLON 20 90'80°G1
pessiwsig | yinos sday usiuM Joj uoyjeoldde aAjoadsosley | 8SNOH MBIAISOM | -uojjed J 4 JN E/97VEL/NVM | 0102/90/V/02 LEA/DAY
suoljejuasaiday
uanp/Ainbug
aleq alqnd 9ouaJ9jal
Q UoISIoag | ealy /Buiiesy juswdojanaqg uoIed0 uejjoddy Buluue|d | adouaiajal [eaddy | ajeq Mels




9002/80/€2 Palulid sButieay pue sauinbuj oland

Ved | UuON IR Inoyym Jsurebe Juswsdioug | Aenp yinos 0z 1zI9] IN | 3-z/5k221/98V | 2002/50/0/02 LEA/ADY G0'8'GH
uopbuue
[[lOMX0D) JBaln)
sBuny doys Jo ainjoejnuew alelsg a|moyn
pue uBisep 8y} 10} pue| 8y} L)
suoljejuasaiday J0 @sn ay} 0} ainynaLbe 1o} pue G| sjuun jo
USNUM 8SN WoJj pue| 8y) Jo asn Jo | sued pue oz pue
90°1'02 abueyod uoissiwiad Buiuueld | 8L LL0L'6'89G P11 962
passiwsiq | YHON Inoyuim Jsurebe Juswadiojul siun umosoade] | 3-81//802/009 | 1002/50/0/02 LEA/ddY S0'v'Se
018 LNS
uoxQ
sday usnup uopbuLre uoneoydde
®_.m> ue JO |esnjay
Jowiop 9yl u] pJojuels vd1 ayi isureby 4M/660
yinos MO0IQaA8 YlIM UOISIBAUOD 1O usaJn yainyp g MO0peI] SIN | g1-€/.0/v /WIS | 6102/90/3/0CEN/AAV 90°L0° LI
uoxQ o0
pawlIu0d abejuepp o™
89 01 8jeq PEOH MOIfeYD e o e o
BuiesH "$801JJ0 S108lydie 0} 1ode@ HMOA vd1 8y} 1sureby 6.¢ (@]
yinos uJeq Buiisixe JO UOISIBAUOD aysoddQ pueq | poomieH dHd 1/1268L/HO3 | €102/90/V/02 LEA/ddY 8.8%
d36 ¢ X0
sdaJ uanup Uoxo uoneoydde
. OONWCN\S ue %o._mw.zv_wm_
9S0|D SleH vd1 aui isureby 4M/920
yinos "UoISuSslXa 100} 1S4 auInogbp 2 SIN PUE I\ €826 L/NVM | G102/90/V/0CLEA/dAVY 90'60'8}
OX6 2LXO
uoxQ
sdoy uanupA abejuepp
‘mojefung auo pue asnoy Kaipiiyo YHWS r SIN c&m_ﬁm_ﬂ__ﬁm
dUO 4O uoNoaId pue sbuip|ing NYMOIS | puy smayleiN vd1 8y} 1sureby 188
yinos ulspoul Jo uolijowa Wwie4 Mojjimung OJIN 8/09/21/aHO | ¢102/90/V/0CEN/ddV 90°G0"}H}
Zd0 L1XO
uoxQ
100pIQ uoljeoldde
suoljejuasaiday
uanp/Ainbug
aleq a119nd 9oualajal
Q UoISIoag | ealy /Buiiesy juswdojanaqg uoIed0 uejjoddy Buluue|d | adouaiajal [eaddy | ajeq Mels




9002/80/€2 Paluld sbuliesH pue sauinbuj o1jgnd

"S9|01YdA
jo abeuols pue Bunyied
Buipnjour juswdinbe pue
s|elaeW ‘swayl [eanynoube

Aanbuj o11gng -uou jo abeliols 01 ainynoube
10} @sn wouj asn Jo Org 21LXO
pauinolpy abueyo uoissiwiad Buiuueld paJpuaH 1se] 615£002
yinos Inoypm jsurebe Juswaoiojuy Spuesuaaln SIPM 1IN | 3-4/5961/3HT /S0/0/02 +E/ddV SO0L°LL
yooug [N Sso.oe abpuq
91810U09 B JO UOI}ONJ}Suod
pue aioopJiey jo Bulhe Z3av ¥1X0O
Annbuj ongngd ay) Buinjonaur eoeid usyel uoikeiq
90112 sey uswdojanap [euonesado peoy ||IN fo))
uoissiwiad Bujuue|d [N uolheiq 816G (4p)
UmeJpyiipy | yinog Inoypm jsutebe Juswaoiojuy SYJ0pped jse] SIIPM TN 3-/2/Svy/vda | £€002/50/0/02EA/ddVY S00L'@
[@)]
‘obe.eb ayy @®©
0} UOISU3IX® pasLioyineun o
pu®B SMOPUIM PasLIoyineun
OM] JO UOILBSUI JO suoljelado
. Buipjing uoissiwlad Buiuue|d
0Ly noyim isurebe Juswasioju]
“(1/2808H/INND
Buyrea [eaoudde o} Juswpuswy) IR
§S9208€ JB|NJIYdA mau [I'H Jouwnd 261 1/S0/V/02LEN/ddV
pUE UOISUS]Xd ‘Suoljelalje J0} peoy 3€/2808L/NND 120
YHON uoljeoldde aaipoadsollel Led 9sdoQ SpIH 0} ybnd O JN 2/28081/NND | 8002/90/0/02 LEA/ddY 902’8l
sinoque
90202 pue Buiyoap Jo uoi1oaId
pPamo||y Led a1 Buiajoaul suonelado
passiwsIq suonejuasaiday Buip|ing uoissiwiad Buluue|d uopbuiqy 66/
suoljejuasaiday
uanp/Ainbug
aleq allqnd Qoualajal
Q UoISIoag | ealy /Buiiesy juswdojanaqg uoIed0 uejjoddy Buluue|d | adouaiajal [eaddy | ajeq Mels




9002/80/€2 Paluld sbuliesH pue sauinbuj o1jgnd

mmc_\_mo_:_ pue mm_h_sdc_ al|lgnd @C_Eoosto“_ JO 1SIT\S{|NPaydsS aajlWWOD\UIWPWY\:5 m
(]
(@)
©
uopbuiqy peoy A
90°2°12 mco:mﬁcowohaom omjoc-mc___®>>U € ]JO uoljoalia QuUINqUIMS 9 1862002
passiwsig | YHON USHM 8y} 1surebe Juswaoiojug jo uapJepd Jeay AojeH S 1 3-60€61/059V /90/2/02 LEN/ddVY 90°E'€2
wawdinba pue sjeuslew
‘swa)| "oube-uou Jo abeiols [[lOMX0D) JBdlD)
suoleluasaiday ay} Joj asn 01 ainynoube peoy |[emx09) 93009
UBHILIAA wioJ} puej Jo asn Jo 9SNOH ||omMx09) -Ko|$S019 126002

YLON abueyo Jsurebe Juswadlojugy 10 yInos pue] pineq JN | 3-9/5/281/009D /90/0/02 LEN/AAVY 90°€6

rdo X0

uoiyo

90°9°EL abpaH ybiH e BuluIaoUod MOY Yyinos uoibuen
passiwsig | YInos 9OI10N [elpaway e lsuieby Spuejumo( W SIIN JIN LHH F11/90/HH/ddV 90°¢0'8
suoljejuasaiday
uanp/Ainbug
aleq a119nd 9oualajal

Q UoISIoag | ealy /Buiiesy juswdojanaqg uoIed0 uejjoddy Buluue|d | adouaiajal [eaddy | ajeq Mels




Agenda ltem 11

DRA/477/9-X — Mr and Mrs Alder
Demolition of existing buildings. Erection of 3 Dwellings and Garages. Land adjoining 1 The
Green, Drayton

1.0  The Proposal

1.1 This application seeks outline planning permission for the erection of 3 detached dwellings on
land adjacent to 1 The Green, Drayton. The site forms part of the former Barton Garage site
in the centre of the village, but lies outside the Conservation Area. The site currently contains
a series of dilapidated buildings which formed part of the previous commercial use.

1.2 The outline application includes access, which would be taken from an existing track which
formerly served the garage, and siting, in the form of 3 detached dwellings fronting onto this
access track.

1.3 The access track adjacent to the site is a public bridleway which links Steventon Road with
Lockway.

1.4 Extracts from the application plans are at Appendix 1.

1.5  The application comes to Committee as the Parish Council objects to the proposal.

2.0 Planning History

2.1 The site has a long standing use as a commercial garage which has been the subject of
various applications for alterations since the late 1960’s in relation to that use.

2.2 A planning application for the erection of a single dwelling on most western part of this current
site was resolved to be approved by Committee in June 2000 subject to a legal agreement
preventing the continued use of the garage adjacent to the site. The legal agreement was
never signed, therefore the planning permission was not issued.

2.3 Planning permission has been granted for 11 dwellings on the adjacent site which was also
occupied by Barton Garage. That development is currently under construction.

3.0 Planning Policies

3.1 The key planning policy in relation to this proposal is Policy H11 of the adopted Vale of White
Horse Local Plan (2011) which refers to the larger villages in the District and permits
development of up to 15 dwellings on sites within the main built up area of the village,
providing it does not harm the character of the settlement.

3.2 Policies DC5 and DC9 are also relevant, referring to access and impact on neighbouring
properties, although the latter can only be truly assessed when considering the reserved
matters application.

4.0 Consultations

4.1 Drayton Parish Council objects to the application for the following reasons:

“Large and striking Poplar trees on this key site in the centre of the village must be preserved.
Query ownership of land shown on site plan — shows ownership of part of highway”.

4.2  The County Engineer has raised no objections subject to conditions relating to visibility and
improvements to the bridleway.

4.3 The Council’s Arboricultural Officer does not object to the loss of the Poplar trees stating that,
although they are significant, they are in too poor a condition to warrant a tree preservation

Report 64/06

Page 41



4.4

4.5

4.6

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

Report 64/06

order. He does, however, refer to a mature Oak tree on the opposite side of the track which
should be retained.

The County Rights of Way Officer has objected on the basis that the applicants may not have
a legal right of access over the bridleway. However, the existing garage access is located
towards the western end of the site and has been used for many years to give access to the
site. Further discussions are taking place with the Rights of Way Officer and an update will be
reported at the Meeting.

2 letters of objection have been received from neighbouring properties raising the following
concerns:

e The access has limited visibility

The access track is a bridleway and its use for vehicles would be unlawful and would result
in conflict between vehicles and other users

Vehicles would park on the bridleway

The removal of the Poplar trees would result in loss of privacy

Concern over drainage and flooding

The development would have a harmful impact on the area

1 letter of comment has been received stating that “in principle | have no objection to this
application, however it must be noted | retain an interest across the western boundary.”

Officer Comments

The application is in outline, with only siting and access forming part of this submission.

The main issues to consider therefore in determining the application are; i) The principle of
residential development in this location; ii) The impact that developing the site would have on
the character of the area and the amenities of neighbouring properties; and iii) access and
highway safety considerations.

The site lies within the heart of Drayton on a previously developed commercial garage site.
The principle of re-development of the site is therefore considered acceptable and has been
established on the adjacent site which is currently being developed for 11 houses.

The site currently contains a number of dilapidated outbuildings including a large rendered
workshop building, which is currently screened from public view by a row of mature Poplar
trees which line the edge of the bridleway. These are proposed to be removed as part of the
development. Officers accept that these trees are very prominent, however they are in such
poor condition that their preservation could not be justified. Although the trees will be
removed, Officers consider that the demolition of the existing buildings and the tidying up of
the site would make a positive contribution to the character of the area. A condition is
recommended requiring replacement planting and details of the proposed surface treatment of
the access road to ensure that the scheme is sympathetic to the surrounding area.

The outline application includes siting of the proposed dwellings within the plot. Officers
consider that the proposed layout shown on the submitted plan can be accommodated within
the site without having a harmful impact on the amenities of neighbouring properties.
Although the impact can only be fully assessed during consideration of the reserved matters,
there is considered to be sufficient distance between the new units and the nearest
neighbours so as not to cause harmful overlooking or overshadowing.

The proposed access is a public bridleway rather than an adopted road, however it has been
used for many years to access this site and a gateway exists towards the western end of the
site. The access can be brought up to standard and made safe through the use of conditions
and upgrading of the surface to meet the needs of vehicles, pedestrians and horses. An

Page 42



update

on this issue, and the requirements of the Rights of Way Officer will be reported at the

Meeting.

6.0 Recommendation

6.1 It is recommended that, subject to the further views of the Rights of Way Officer, the
application be approved subject to the following conditions:

1.

2.

Report 64/06

TL2 — Time Limit — Outline Application

OL3 — Standard Outline Condition (Excluding siting and access)

RE7 — Submission of Boundary Details

RE8 — Submission of Drainage Details

LS2 — Implementation of Landscaping Scheme to be submitted

MC34 — Contaminated Land

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, full details of the
proposed surface treatment of the access road, shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the District Planning Authority. The development shall only be carried out in
accordance with the approved details.

HY10 — Visibility (access)

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, a scheme for the
protection of the root system of the adjacent Oak Tree, should the roots project into the

site, shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the District Planning Authority.
The development shall only be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

Page 43



10 no. EXISTING POPLAR
TREES TO BE REMOVED-
(each approx. 3—4m

spread)

[
—

e H—*\"\\Q—-x

ISTEYENTON ROAD

=\ \ VALE OF WHITE HORSE
\ S Se DISTRICT COUNCIL

REG'D § & JUN 7M1

CORPORATE POSTAL
SERVICES - 3

AR LEDOA)

APPENDIX 1

PROJECT TITLE No.1 THE GREEN, DRAYTON, OXON
FORMER GARAGE SITE

DRAWING TITLE EXISTING SITE LOCATION PLAN

CUENT

PCA

LONDON
ARCHITECTS & DESIGNERS

drawn LB

date  MARCH 06

scale 1:1250

dwg no. 553/5L04

9 High Street, Eynsham, Oxford OX29 4HA
Telephone: 01865 882646 Fax: 01865 8383219
email: PCA@PCA-Architects.com

Page 44



e SETPRE T E OF WHITE HORSE
=\ WE\QW VA ISTRICT COUNCIL
DZB\ \—FV\\Q\ —x REG'D 0 & JUN 7008
APPENDIX 1 |
CORPORATE POSTAL
SERVICES -3

STEVENTON ROAD

his diawing 18 pretectec

=t 1988 {Seclion 47).
- L h

You ¢

y &2

PR

by the Cop\{rigiz';, Desjgéngj

iy CIY downloa § anes
e aOIDETe & CUR ‘
~hacl whalhSr & &
complated B

acuivo o CORY

and Patents

andfor print @

e IS
@C’:Dtlm.xi i

of the drawings ;
the pricr

“aproyad drowings. 1 you iaGhins v S 1o obtain
nféf;%ﬁ for any other puIpose you W need
REV A — REVISED SITE DIMS AND PLOT LAYOUTS .
PROJECT TITLE No.1 THE GREEN, DRAYTON, OXON
FORMER GARAGE SITE
DRAWING TITLE PROPOSED SITE LOCATION PLAN
CLIENT LONDON
ARCHITECTS & DESIGNERS
drawn R scale 1:1250 9 High Street, Eynsham, Oxford OX29 4HA
, Telephone: 01865 882646 Fax: 01865 883219

dote  OCT'05 dwg no. 553 SLO2A email: PCA@PCA-Architects.com

Page 45




Agenda ltem 12

ABG/1797/3 — Mr & Mrs Tyne
Proposed two storey side and ground and first floor rear extension. 7 North Avenue,

Abingdon.
1.0 The Proposal

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

Report 64/06

This application seeks planning permission for the erection of a two storey side extension and
ground floor and first floor rear extensions to provide an enlarged first floor study area, a new
bathroom, an additional bedroom, an enlarged bedroom and, at ground floor, level an
extended kitchen and dining room, a utility room and a cloakroom. The application property is
a three bedroom semi-detached house set back from the road. A location plan, together with
the proposed floor plans and elevations are at Appendix 1.

There is an existing 1.22 metre (4 ft) wide pedestrian access path which is located
immediately adjacent to the eastern boundary of the application site and provides pedestrian
access for the rear gardens of No’s 160, 162, 164 and 166 Oxford Road. This is shown cross-
hatched on the submitted ground floor plan ref: 151105:2 Rev B as attached in Appendix 1
and runs from the back of the pavement in North Avenue in a south-westerly direction
between the application site and No 5 North Avenue.

Following negotiations, the proposed ground floor kitchen window on the side elevation of the
single storey rear extension has been removed to prevent overlooking of the rear gardens of
neighbouring properties fronting Oxford Road, located to the south east of the site.

This application comes before Committee as the Town Council has objected

Planning History

Planning permission was granted in February and September 1976 for extensions to the lounge
and kitchen and for a detached double garage. A previous planning application similar to that now
proposed was submitted but withdrawn on 17" May 2006.

Planning Policies

Policies H14, DC1 and DC9 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan to 2011 seek to
ensure that that all new development is of high standard of design and does not cause harm to
the amenity of neighbours.

Consultations

Abingdon Town Council have objected to the application stating:

“Contrary to Policy H24A (iv) Local Plan 2™ Deposit Draft (VWHC). Loss of light and
overshadowing on both sides of development. Footpath implications requiring possible legal
input.”

Two letters of objections have been received by neighbours raising the following concerns:

e the applicant’s boundary encroaches onto the pedestrian access path which serves the
rear gardens of the neighbouring properties fronting Oxford Road, and concern is
expressed about possible obstruction of the path during construction of the extensions and
by the use of opening windows

e over ambitious building extension which would not be in keeping with other properties in
the area, overshadowing, loss of light, physical size and height of proposal, and possible
loss of access for the maintenance of adjoining property.

The County Engineer has no objections subject to conditions.

Page 46



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

6.0

Report 64/06

Officer Comments

The main issues in determining this application are: 1) the impact on the amenity of the
neighbouring properties in terms of overshadowing and overlooking, and; 2) whether the
proposal would have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the area.

It is proposed that the two storey side extension will extend a maximum of 6.8 metres into the
rear garden, 2 metres towards the eastern boundary, and to within 1.22 metres of No. 5 North
Avenue’s boundary fence line. The proposed single storey elements will project no further to
the rear than the existing single storey flat roofed extensions. Part of the proposed first floor
rear extension above the existing flat roof will be 3.1 metres wide and will extend 4.2 metres to
the rear. The proposed hipped roofs above the two storey side and rear extensions will have
an eaves height of 5.1 metres, which will match the existing house, and ridge heights of 8.3,
8.1 and 6.3 metres, all of which are lower than the existing main ridge height of 8.6 metres.

It is proposed that there will be three new windows inserted in the east elevation, to serve a
landing, a ground floor utility room, and a roof light above the proposed kitchen area.

There will be a new first floor bathroom window on the rear elevation of the proposed two
storey side extension. Officers consider that the landing window on the east elevation and the
bathroom window need to be conditioned to be obscured glazed to prevent any overlooking of
the neighbouring properties to the east and south east.

The neighbouring property, No. 9 North Avenue, has been previously extended to the rear with
a single storey extension which projects no further than the proposed single storey rear
extensions. The main windows of this property face the rear garden, and there is a first floor
bedroom window nearest to the proposed first floor rear extension. However, this window will
not be affected as the proposed first floor element meets the Councils House Extensions
Design Guide in that it will not encroach beyond a 40 degree line taken from the edge of this
first floor bedroom window.

No 5 North Avenue is located a minimum distance of 1.5 metres away to the east. This is a
detached dormer bungalow which is set in line No. 7. There is an attached garage nearest to
the application site. The main windows of this property face front and rear gardens, although
there is a secondary living room window on the flank elevation facing No 7 which is located 4.1
metres away from the proposal. However, Officers consider that as there are two other
windows serving this room there will be minimal light reduction.

Concern has been expressed about the possible obstruction of the 1.22 metre (4 ft) wide
pedestrian access path located adjacent to the eastern boundary of the application site, which
provides pedestrian access for the rear gardens of No’s 160, 162, 164 and 166 Oxford Road.
It is acknowledged that this right of access will need to be kept open and not obstructed, but
this is controlled by other legal legislation and therefore is not a material planning
consideration.

In terms of the character and appearance of the area, Officers consider that the proposed
design of the new extensions together with their materials will not have a harmful impact on
the street scene.

Recommendation

6.1 That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:
1. TL1 - Time Limit

2. RE1 - Materials to match

Page 47



Report 64/06

MC20 — This permission shall relate to the submitted application as amended
by Drawing No. 151105:2. Rev B received 24" July 2006

MC10 — Obscured Glazing (Vent) Proposed first floor (south elevation) rear
bathroom window

MC8 - Obscured Glazing (Non-opening) Proposed first floor side (east
elevation) landing window

Notwithstanding the provision of the Town and Country Planning General
Permitted Development Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that
Order) no additional windows shall be inserted at first floor level and above in
the east and west elevations of the development hereby approved without the
prior grant of planning permission.

Prior to the first occupation of any development, the car parking area shown on
the approved plan reference 151105:2. Rev B received 24" July 2006 shall be
constructed, drained, laid and marked out in accordance with the specification
of Oxfordshire County Council for such works. Thereafter the area shall kept
permanently free from obstruction to such use.

HYZ29 - No Surface Water Drainage to Highway

The first 5 metres of the proposed access shall be surfaced in a rolled bound
material

Page 48



APPENDIX 1

7

XL AN

.. ¥
.

£y 2N N

0eloc) Req/mTj3

.....

LOCATION PLAN 1:2500 Drg. No. 151105 : 3

PROPOSED TWO STOREY SIDE AND GROUND & FIRST FLOOR
REAR EXTENSIONS AND ALTERATIONS.

7 NORTH AVENUE, ABINGDON, OXON, OX14 1QN.

Paul Blake Design Architectural Services

43 Cherry Close B

Kidlington VALE OF WHITE HORSE | Telephone & Fax. 01865 371223
Oxford BISTRICT COUNCIL

OX5 1HJ email. paulblakedesign@btconnect.com

REC'D - B JUN 7008

CORPORATE PRSTAL
servicesPage A9




g xves

3] .N“mo:m_u - 7124 174 00,/35

5/ebb /9

0L

; T 15T e (292 s@mex
S/ L bt ) 9T R oo

e e

wO0d LSl

APPENDIX 1

STUL N - -

Do yois @ 1]
SSAVrEATW

-

Page 50




Agenda Item 13

MIL/6026/4-X — Mr J Bray Demolish existing buildings.

Erection of new buildings to form trunk road services, restaurant/hot food take away, car and
lorry park, break down recovery and repair, access, landscaping and associated works. Land
Adjacent to The Applecart, Milton Heights, Milton, Abingdon

1.0  The Proposal

1.1 This is an outline application for the provision of trunk road services for the A34. All matters
except for means of access are reserved for future  consideration.

1.2 The site comprises 1.6 hectares of mainly green field land situated on the A4130 Didcot Road,
close the Milton Interchange and east of the existing restaurant, travel lodge and petrol filling
station. Copies of the application plans are attached at Appendix 1.

1.3 The application comes to Committee because of the objections of Milton Parish Council.

2.0 Planning History

2.1 In 1992 the Council took enforcement action on the site which was being used as a builders
yard. An appeal against this enforcement notice was dismissed in November 1992.

2.2 Planning permission MIL/6026/2 was granted in 1994 for the change of use of an existing store
building to the storage of small plant and JCB excavator. That permission was the subject of a
Section 106 agreement to discontinue the use of the land and demolish the buildings on the site
within ten years.

2.3 In 2003, an outline application, MIL/6026/3, for the demolition of all buildings and the erection of
buildings and use of land for trunk road services, petrol filling station, restaurant, car & lorry
parking and associated works was withdrawn before being determined.

3.0 Planning Policies

3.1 The application site forms part of a larger area of land allocated under Policy TR10 of the
adopted Local Plan for the provision of additional service facilities for the A34. The allocated
area comprises approximately 9.2 hectares (23 acres) and the preamble to the policy states that
the range of uses likely to be required on the site are car, lorry, coach and abnormal load
parking, an expanded fuel operation, breakdown and recovery service, toilet facilities, and picnic
and children’s play areas. It also states that it is essential for the development of the site to be
designed and landscaped to the highest standard and although a phased approach to the
development will be acceptable, a comprehensive scheme will be required for the whole site.

3.2 Policy T7 of the Oxfordshire Structure Plan 2016 states that the frequency of service areas on
the major highway network should be limited.

4.0 Consultations

4.1 Milton Parish Council object - letter attached at Appendix 2.

4.2 Didcot Town Council object — letter attached at Appendix 3.

4.3 County Highways Engineer has no objections — letter attached at Appendix 4, but requires a
Section 106 agreement for contributions to the local highway network.

4.4 Environment Agency - object as no flood risk assessment has been submitted with the

Report 64/06

Page 51



4.5

4.6

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

6.0

application. This is being addressed by the Applicant and any update from the Environment
Agency will be given at the Meeting.

Council’s Drainage Engineer - no objection subject to drainage/Environment Agency conditions.
UKAEA — no objections

Officer Comments

The principle of the use of the application site for the provision of motorist service facilities for
the A34 has been established through the Local Plan allocation and the types of services
suggested for the site are in accordance with the uses outlined in Policy TR10.

The supporting text to this policy requires a comprehensive scheme for the development of the
whole of the allocated site, but this has proved difficult to achieve in the past, not least because
of the number of landowners involved. This site has been allocated for many years and in the
absence of a comprehensive framework for the whole site, your Officers consider that the most
important consideration in the determination of this application is whether or not granting
planning permission on the application site would prejudice the development of the remaining
allocation.

As the application only provides details of the access into the site, it is essential that any access
road into the site has the ability to provide access to the adjoining allocated land to the south as
well as to the site itself. To demonstrate that this can be achieved, the Applicant has submitted
an illustrative plan which is attached at Appendix 5. This plan fits with a larger scale highway
access plan for the whole of the allocated site. This larger highway scheme has been negotiated
with the Highways Authority and is attached for information at Appendix 6.

Subject to the imposition of a condition requiring the provision of an access road to the southern
boundary of the site, your Officers consider that the grant of outline planning permission on this
site  should not prejudice the overall development of the larger allocated area.

Both Milton Parish Council and Didcot Town Council object to the application principally on the
grounds of poor access and traffic generation onto the busy A4130. However, the County
Engineer has no objections to proposal and because the site forms part of a up to date Local
Plan allocation, your Officers do not consider that there are justifiable grounds to refuse the
application for the reasons suggested by the Parish and Town Councils.

Recommendations

(i) That the authority be delegated to the Chief Executive in consultation with the Chair and
Vice Chair of the Development Control Committee to permit the application subject to the
signing of a Section 106 agreement to secure highway contributions and subject to
conditions including the submission of the outstanding reserved matters and the
provision of an access road to the southern boundary of the site.

(i) That in the event that the Section 106 agreement is not signed and completed by the 21
September 2006, the application be refused because the necessary contributions
required to mitigate the impact of the development on the local highway network have
not been secured.

Report 64/06

Page 52



10/90/965¢O

AeY "o Bumesq

[¢] M
;w Aq wuxvoso— uopuims aogjo Bupnssp

HPd fqumo| 909002 amg

0092 gpos

Y///ﬂﬂrﬂd/&«c
ue|d UOHEDOT BYUS

e, Sumeig

BOIY SOOINISS VE V
Joy uogresyddy Buluueld SURPNO

1o9foid

Aeig N

N

210902 - 2EEI0 Xed
20z - 2EEl0 B JUSWwabeUeW 133[0ug

ubisag adedspue]

ubssg ueqin

201848 - BEZLO X2 S1UD)
211910 - 86210 WL SIMIBINYIY

LR

DHE 658 08U
ki -u0- Amnepse
‘peoy Anguer ‘i

‘e5po) WAL

JUSLUUOIAUY

wsuwdofeasq

Bujuueid umol

ONILLINSNOD

9EHTIS - EBLIG XBd
222010 - £6210 L

HOOANIMS

"SRIOM fO 10 rauio
e ypm uoRdURIUCS Uj pees 8q OF St BUIME.p SIyL

“BYS UO PBOBYD B( PINCYS SUDISUBLUIP IV
“BUIME SI; WG POfess oq JOU Pioys suoisuswig
BJON

Aueduoy dner Bunmsuod $Ada Buinsst jueasjer
B} JO USSUOO UBLIUM SSesdxe oY} Inoyym Lred Ut
10 3oym Ul paonpoidal ag 10U isnw Bumesp w_ﬁ@

] TwNoisgd sada [ J3Nio3LHONY Sada
WU S30/AUTS NOISIC ¥ DNINNY 14 LNINLO13A3A
AR G3NSS| DNIMVET

speq | Ao

2 8
NeUFINSby

££6810001 TV.N0ous0IT rHY INS 0lustiM - H IHON
“UOPUIMS ‘UMD PIO ‘PrROY S8ZiAa(] ‘g ‘esno yueg piO ‘dnoss Buninsuo)
SOdAUBUAdOD UMOIDG ‘ad)j0 Aleuot Aisefepy1eH 10, Deuije 4.\

uossited ey} UM dYINOH ASAING 89UBUDIO 907

APPENDIX 1

< Saoing
THC03 31V Oy,

R T 107y,

~JHONNGS innyg
SV0n AU aG T1VA

———.




mm_ {7 8Inbi4 ‘oN Bumeig
A
LsmeIs
£00Z Bquvdey [ dteQ yongT © iojoaly] yoelold
ev @005 oRos podw  useuibus aloig
Juawabuely ssa00y wa| joys
T8l
0E 1Y Jo inog pue
1 pefoid
feig W
el
ot werioSopmbgognd
661116 {5e210) o4 0SesIs (gezio} 8L
av.i LIXO ‘uoxQ
109PIQ 'pROY ([BYx0d 29
9SNOH 2uo)siauIngd
puo| e | uogdposeq [1e]
SOIYdA | uoj}0ss pauny jo uibuen
wez'y uonoun! wodj woz 10 YIPM
woo's uonounl wioy WGy 30 UIpM
wog's vopoun] wiol wWol 10 YIPIM
woo'L uopourf wouy wg 1o Yipm
woo oL uopount Wwoy wo 10 Yipm
- v-BM
- o-8M
woos v-8A
w6 2-8A
w000t g-0A
woos a-0M
woopQ UM s
wEE 0L M

SYILIANVEVD DNITINCTD

"SUOIIDO02dS PUD SYUSWNDOD JUDASIRS
11> Y uopoun{uod uj poas 8q o} Bumosp siy) °

SIION

‘PRIDOS 8q 0} jou SuOISUBUA(] ‘T

SINIAY DN TSSO TIURL

Komaoko/homyooy Buisixy

£ SHOIAY
VISoq ﬁ§%%xoo

NP 1 2 g0y

TONN0Y 15
ASHOH ZiiA: mwgmﬁ@\,

SS2000 BYS

aup| uin}—ybui/pupyst 1soyb pesodosy

APPENDIX 1

M&\JVI

FRW W 'CO92:Z) S00E /21 /90 PPl T 2NN S690KZ \6680-0080NFOOL™




Milton (Abingdon) Parish Council

Mr E M Sleep ' 42 Ock Drive
Clerk Berinsfield

Tel & Fax: (01865) 340288) ‘ Wallingford
Email: milton_parish@hotmail.com Oxon OX10 7PR

Vale of White Horse District Council
Abbey House

Abingdon

Oxon. OX14 3JE.

For the attention of Mrs Geraldine LeCointe
18™ July 2006.

Dear Mrs LeCointe

MIL/6026/4-X — LAND ADJACENT TO THE APPLECART, MILTON HEIGHTS.

Thank you for your letter of 29" June, with enclosures.

The Parish Council object to this application on the following grounds:-

1. The majority of the proposed development appears to be downgraded to accident,
breakdown and recovery not Services as proposed in the Structure Plan.

2. The entrance to the site will crossing a footway/cycleway thus causing a hazard to
pedestrians and cyclists.

3. The A4130 is a fast busy road and the entrance to the site is on a bend, this is
hazardous enough even without the probability that lorries will be queuing to
cross onto the site.

In these circumstances we would urge the District Council to refuse this application.

Yours sincerely,

E.M. Sleep
Parish Clerk.

APPENDIX 2

Page 55



ACK- 21. 7. 66

. . ' N
Mrs Geraldine LeCointe ]6 e »\C}
Planning Wn CO\3‘X
Vale of White Horse District Council
Abbey House
Abingdon
0OX14 3JE
VALE OF WHITE HORSE
DISTRICT COUNCIL
REC'L 3 1 JUL b
Dear Geraldine, CORPORATE POSTAL
SERVICES - 5

06/00962/0UT MIL/6026/4-X
Land adjacent to The Apple Cart Milton Heights

Didcot Town Council is aware of the above application and following a
meeting of the Planning and Development Committee on Wednesday 26"
July 2006 would like to express concern about the impact the development
would have, particularly with regard to traffic flows and access arrangements.

It is considered that the application should be refused as the current
infrastructure of the A34/A4130 is not adequate to sustain such a
development.

I would be grateful if similar applications, in such close proximity to Didcot,
could be forwarded to the Town Council for comment.

Yours sincerely

losa

Andrew Tubb
DeEuty Town Clerk
27" July 2006

APPENDIX 3

Dominic Stapleton, Town Clerk
' Council Offices, Britwell Road, Didcot, Oxon, OXi1 sruv
Page o6

Q
e 1el: 01235 812637 Fax: 01235 512837 Email: council@didcot.gov.uk www.didcot.gov.uk



OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL

ENVIRONMENT & ECONOMY

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk

Speedwell House

Mrs Geraldine LeCointe ’ Speedwell Street
Vale of White Horse District Council Oxford

PO Box 127 OX1 INE

The Abbey House

Abingdon Tel: 01865 815700
Oxon Fax: 01865 815085
0OX14 3JN

31 July 2006
Your ref: MIL/6026/4-X Direct line: 01865 815729 —
} Please ask for: Tim Foxall tim.foxall@oxfordshire.gov.uk

Dear Geraldine

Proposal: Demolish existing buildings. Erection of new buildings to form trunk road
services, restaurant/hot food take-away, car and lorry parking, break down
recovery and repair, access, landscaping and associated works.

Location: Land adjacent to the Applecart, Milton Heights, Milton, Abingdon.

Application No.: MIL/6026/4-X

Thank you for your consultation on the above application which in brief proposes the erection

of a variety of trunk road services on land adjacent to the A4130 (Didcot to Milton Road)

which is part of a wider site allocated under Policy TR10 of the draft Local Plan as the ‘A34
Service Area’.

Following a site visit, a number of discussions with the applicants transport consultants and
having reviewed the Transport Assessment (dated December 05) submitted with the
application, | write with the Highway Authority’'s comments on the application as currently
detailed.

Access Arrangement

Given the existing high traffic flows along the A4130 and the number of turning movements a
development of this nature is likely to generate, the Highway Authority engaged in extensive
pre-application discussions with the applicants’ highway consultants in order to arrive at an
acceptable and appropriate access strategy for the site. As such, the Highway Authority has
agreed that the three phase approach outlined in the Transport Assessment and briefly
detailed below, is acceptable.

Richard Dudding Steve Howell
Director for Environment & Economy Head of Transport

Page 57

X:A\Development Control\Tim Foxall\Formal Responses\MIL-6026-4-X Trunk S



e

APPENDIX 4

In the ‘short term’ (Phase 1) the site will be accessed by way of a ghost right turn lane from
the A4130, which through modelling software has been proven to operate satisfactorily.
However in recognition of the quantum of development in the Didcot area, the Highway
Authority consider it necessary for the operation of the junction to be monitored, by the
developer, to ensure that the assumptions in the model are correct and excess queuing and
the like do not become prevalent. Should, through the monitoring process, it become evident
that the junction does not operate as anticipated in terms of capacity, it will be necessary to
implement the ‘medium term’ (Phase 2) arrangement.

The ‘medium term’ arrangement would see the introduction of traffic signals at the access
junction. This arrangement has also been modelled and has been shown to operate
satisfactorily.

Finally, given the growth of traffic over time and the addition of traffic generated by other
significant developments in the Didcot area, the Highway Authority consider it necessary to
secure sufficient land to allow the delivery of a ‘long term’ access strategy (phase 3). Such
works would maintain the signalisation of the junction but would require the widening of the
junction to two lanes on both A4130 approaches to allow additional capacity.

It should be noted that a Stage 1 Road Safety Audit has been undertaken on the proposed
Phase 1 works which did not identify any significant safety problems with the design as
currently detailed and it is therefore deemed acceptable.

Given the phased nature of the access strategy and the necessity for the developer to
monitor the operation of the junction in its phase 1 form, it will be necessary for the
monitoring, the delivery of the phase 2 works and the securing of sufficient land for the phase
3 works to be written into a Section 106 agreement. The applicant is satisfied with this
requirement and a Section 106 agreement is being drafted accordingly. Further, the applicant
will be required to enter into a Section 278 agreement for the delivery of the phase 1 works.

Traffic Impact

The Transport Assessment considers the impact of a development of this nature upon the
local road network and specifically the operation of the Milton Interchange as inevitably,
given the nature of the development, this is the junction which will be subject to the greatest
increase in traffic.

The anticipated level of traffic generated by the development has been assessed by means
of the TRICS database which carries information pertaining to the quantum of traffic
generated by similar developments. However, given the diverse mix of facilities and
amenities at service areas, the assessment has been based upon ‘site area’ rather than a
quantum of floor space. The results of the analysis indicate that a development of 1.8
hectares, as proposed in this instance, would generate traffic in the region of the following
quantum in the peak hours;

Trips (Vehs)
Peak Hour Inbound Outbound Two-Way
Morning (08:00 — 09:00) 7 70 147
Evening (17:00 — 18:00) 105 97 202

Page 58



i
“,

W,

APPENDIX 4

Such flows would have between a 1.8 and 3.5% increase in the quantum of traffic passing
through Milton Interchange in the morning and evening peak hours. Increases of this nature
do not warrant the analysis of the junction itself in terms of capacity as percentage increases
of below 5% are generally regarded as being less than the average daily fluctuation in flow
through a junction and therefore not of material impact.

It will however been necessary for the developer of the site to pay a contribution towards the
Didcot Integrated Transport Strategy (DIDITS) calculated using the following formula; ‘X’
additional trips added to the network, multiplied by £3197.

In recognition of the likely phased approach to the ‘building out’ of the site, such contributions
will be calculated at the time of the application for full planning permission which the Highway
Authority recognise may be forthcoming unit by unit rather than in one overall masterplan.
As such, the abovementioned formula is also being written into the draft Section 106
agreement.

Accessibility

Given the nature of the development proposed and its location in relation to local urban
centres, it should be recognised that the potential for access by means other than the private
car is low and therefore with the exception of a few cycle borne trips by staff, journeys to the
site will be largely car dependant.

Other Issues

Although paragraph 5.78 of the Local Plan states that a phased approach to the
development of the site will be accepted by the District Council, it also requires that a
‘comprehensive scheme’ is prepared for the whole site. The Highway Authority therefore
questions whether this has to-date been achieved. Naturally, should the full 9.2 hectares of
the site be developed, the transport implications would be significantly more substantial than
those associated with the 1.8 hectares currently forthcoming.

Arguably, any future application forthcoming on the remainder of the site will have to go
through the same process as that currently being undertaken, i.e. the production of a
Transport Assessment which demonstrates that the impact of the development can be
mitigated and the like. However the Highway Authority does have concerns thai the
piecemeal approach to the development of this land is unlikely to demonstrate the full traffic
impact of the development of the site.

Conclusions and Recommendations

Given the above, although the Highway Authority does have concerns over the piecemeal
approach to the development of the site, it considers that the access strategy proposed is
acceptable and the additional traffic generated by the development can be satisfactorily
accommodated on the existing highway network. As such, the Highway Authority does not
object to this development subject to the signing of satisfactory Section 106 and Section 278
agreements.

However, the Highway Authority makes this ju—dgement on the basis that when detailed
applications are received for this site, the total quantum of floor area does not generate traffic

Page 59



APPENDIX 4

in excess of the quantum anticipated in the Transport Assessment and detailed above in this
letter.

| trust you arte able to take the above comments into consideration and should you wish to
discuss the application in further detail, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Tim Foxall
Principal Transport Planner

Page 60



HLHON

2002 1dy 60/6210221W ‘ON Bumeig
IAUB|D wol) pesnposday joEAX3 ‘

Ll

LYJDV/A BLLY uvuue
20/90/9652D 9007 onY 6 0 a.HEA
—— 00 LOIMLSIA
— mmwwwmmbm&mpmi ,,,,,,,,,,,
.\.\, ‘hl

\
r
1
1

i

a8y

|
|
|
|

UOPUIM:
pul wﬂu_.to Bunssy

ovl Aq pevasyo _
—]

HYN (qunmg| 908080 g

00013} opos

swabuelly ssadoy
payipoN pesodoid

efyL Buymes

W bev
 sjunay

1239org

eig JN

wshy

N 13foud
T sl
Y

AUINO03E AN

(oo w0 WL |

Dspue

naug aUD| Winy—1ybis
hod p3j02ipap pup
pupjsi 3soub yym

ot uchouni - maN |/

APPENDIX 5

Yo

“S}IOM O BIHpBYDS IO e
1B UiM uopsunfuos ul peal aq o} & Bupwerp sy

‘818 UC P8YOBUD BG PINOYS SUOISUSWIP |1V

*BUIMEBIP S|yl WO POfeos 8q J0U PINOYS SUOISUeW(
BjoN

Auedwog dnosg Bumnsuog $Qda Buinss| Jueaelar
84} jo JUBSUOD UsM sseldxe aul Inoyum ped uy

10 8joum Ut paonposdes 8q Jou 1shul BupeIp Sy, 1D
] WNOISISOdA [ 3UNLOILHONY $04a
M SIOAHIS NOISIQ ¥ ONINNY T LININIOTIAIC

Af GINSS! DNIMYHT

eeq | Aen




o 2NSHOLSTIL o Buweig

e o we
sjAUelS .

o] = g o

Ez,xﬁwxg M.a.“
R I

T - V1804 ALVION0D
R s, 9001 onv 6 0 a.pEd
Q11 $HMIJ0Ud ITHOOSHIN

s IONNOD LOTLSIA

e — FSUOH A1THA 30 ATVA
awnxo W wbay [ \

APPENDIX 6

“FIVS0408d LNIWACTAARA 1I0S
Ol ALAOH OEIFY NO SNOLLONAT
DNILDENNGD GV0¥ SSIDIV BLIS

0e1¥Y

ANV NSNL-IEORI
HLtt NOLIINNT-L

L{YENY SE0IAUAS N¥IS TVO0T HAISINC)
ANV BEHOOSNIR

{va3y SEDIANES N¥1d Y201 NIBLLA)
ANV Mdvd NOLTH Dd3R

AT

- Fa! ﬂ\JMJ \

'uxr’

(vEuV SEDIANES NVI4 TVO01 NIMu)
.n?ﬂﬁ-.—: BAROISNIR w o

i)
{vaHY SAOIANES

(VE¥Y SEDIANAS NVIL ‘TVO0T NIRLI) AYI0T NILLI)
NV QVESEMEE . ONVT dE

N

SASOTO HIVALOO0L

QEAOW SSEIDV T TIIS

(VEHY SHDIAMES NY¥1d T¥OOT NIRLLE)
TGNYT Aveg NOILONOI GITIONINOD

LHOTT DALY

{vaRY $IO1AUIS
HYId TVOOT NIHitE)
GNVT B,dTYNOGOR

e GATIIAID 07 HLVAL00X

V.

@FS01D 01 HIVLLO0A

Sy

;

ARAG VB LT OV A0 SOOZ /60 / L1 'O TN 60I0SE\60I06Z\6610-00I0N 6007 !




Agenda ltem 14

NHI/6423/2 — Mr Mohammed Ali
Demolition of existing single storey garage. Erection of a two storey side extension. 40
Westminster Way, North Hinksey

1.0 The Proposal

1.1 This is an application for a two storey side extension to provide a garage, utility room and
enlarged kitchen on the ground floor, and a family bathroom and en-suite bathroom facility on
the first floor. In addition, the existing rear single storey flat roof extension will have a
replacement mono-pitched roof.

1.2 Appendix 1 is a site location plan, and Appendix 2 details the elevation and floor plans.

1.3 The plans have been amended from those originally submitted. The original plans are detailed
in Appendix 3. The floor plans remain unchanged. The rooflights have been omitted from the
south elevation.

1.4 The application is brought to Committee because of objections received from North Hinksey
Parish Council.

2.0 Planning History

2.1 In May 2006 a similar application was withdrawn due to concerns raised by both the Parish
Council and Officers regarding the design and size of the proposed two storey extension. The
withdrawn plans are provided at Appendix 4. The two storey extension detailed in the current
proposal has been re-designed and reduced in size.

2.2 In August 1982 planning permission was granted for a rear two storey extension to provide an
enlarged kitchen and dining room on the ground floor and a fourth bedroom on the first floor.

3.0 Planning Policies

3.1 Policies DC1, DC5 and DC9 of the adopted Local plan require all new development to achieve a
high standard of design, not cause harm to neighbours and be acceptable in terms of highway
safety.

4.0 Consultations

4.1 North Hinksey Parish Council objects. Appendix 5 provides details.

4.2 3 letters of objection have been received, raising the following concerns:

¢ Design is out of keeping with the character and appearance of the area
e Loss of view and amenity, particularly light. (NB-the loss of a private view is not a
material planning consideration).

4.3  The County Engineer raises no objection, subject to conditions.

5.0  Officer Comments

5.1 The main issues to consider in determining this application are:

(i) whether the proposed development would have a harmful impact on the character and
appearance of the area;

Report 64/06

Page 63



5.2

5.3

5.4

6.0

6.1

Report 64/06

(i) whether the proposal would have a harmful impact on the amenities of neighbouring
properties.

No 40 Westminster Way is a circa 1940’s semi-detached house situated in a row of similar
properties adjacent to the southern by-pass at North Hinksey. Several other properties along
Westminster Way have already been extended and altered. The proposed design respects the
existing dwelling and the first floor element is set back 3.6 metres from the front elevation, which
maintains an articulated character to the built form and prevents a terracing effect. It is not
considered, therefore, that a refusal based on harm to the character and appearance of the area
or the street scene could be justified.

The second issue is impact on neighbours. Concern has been expressed by neighbouring
properties, particularly No 42 Westminster Way, located due south of the site. The objections
are primarily on grounds of potential harm caused by overlooking and overshadowing from the
first floor element of the proposal.

The depth of the proposed first floor extension is 6.7 metres, and it is located virtually on the
boundary with No 42 Westminster Way. There is no doubt that there will be some impact on the
kitchen window to the side of No 42. However, a further window to this room is located on the
rear elevation, and Officers consider that the applicant’s proposal to render the south flank wall
and paint it white will mitigate any perceived loss of amenity. The proposal complies with the
40° rule and the amended plans have omitted the rooflight from the flank roof elevation. Given
this context, it is considered that refusal in respect of overlooking and overshadowing could not,
on balance, be justified.

Recommendation

That permission be granted subject to the following conditions:
1 TL1  Time Limit - Full Application
2 RE1  Matching Materials

3 No additional windows to flank elevations.

BN

RE14 Garage Accommodation

Page 64



g NOTES

! No devigtion may be made from
the details shown on this drawing
without prior permission of the
orchitects. Any discreponcy found
between this drawing ond any
othar document should be referred
immediately to the orchitects.

IF IN ANY DOUBT ASK.

2 No dimensions should be scoled
from this drowing.

3 This drowing is to be removed
from currency immediately o
revised version is issued

APPENDIX 1

4 The contractor must check the
existing construction on the site
prior o the commencement of the
works.

5 Allrights described in chapter IV
of the Copyright, Designs and
Patents Act of 1888 hove been
generolly osserted.

6 This drawing is reproduced under 0S
Licence no: AR 375128

REVISIONS 9

dote e

SFWHITE HORSE
VA R RICT COUNCIL

1:50=3m REC'D 1 9 JUN 2006
1100=6m
1260 = 12 RATE POSTAL
15500 - 30 m oowmma\ﬁw 5.7}
11250=75m
1:2500 = 150 m

Ifor Rhys RIBA

architect environmenial designer
landscape ond interior designer

30, Hutchcomb Roaod, North Hinksey,
Oxfard  OX2 SHL
Tel/Fox: Oxford (01865) 24€148

_PLAN  LOCATION _ 1:1250 01 PLAN BLOCK 1:500 jov: | Proposed dllerations and

: ; ,. e - extension {o 40 Westminster
- Way, Bolley, Oxford

06)00961[FuL ZIL&&MW\N ttle: | Location ond Block Plan

scate: | 11250 & 1300

dote: | March 2006

MA.40WWB 100




APPENDIX 2

)

&) xooq - as proposed

m I3
N
Pragrintany ool window
llq"”ll - \zw o
—_—
Al —
=St ==
et bedroom badroom 2
mester badroom :
| | cuppoend lending bedroom 4
oN
SN, A - MTHIHE s
: | ==

8 First Floor - as proposed
M/ 17100

\AJ oqo::a floor - as proposed
— 1

8. Alrights

1. No deviation may be made fom the

4. The contracior must check the

described in chapter 1V of
e Copyright, Designs and Petents

§
iE

e




e
vaI sAyy Joj|

APPENDIX 3

Sued pue subiseq whkdoD sy
10 AL JdeLD Ut pequossD swBu Ky 'S

LR HO0UPD 18N JOIORAUOD BL Y

posina: @ Kioyeipo foueun [4

o Woy BPBW 8q ABW LORMASD ON '}

00L:1

pasodoud se - }seg @

) Ul ]
8
anifl

gt L hr

L
il i

fi

NOISN3ZLX3

0oL 1L

pasodoud se - 1o0}j punoig

»

Page 67



865 24614

indscape
0 road,
axford, ox2 8hi
¢t 01865874112 f 01
e iforrhys@iforrhys.com
client:

Mr Mohammed Al

Job: 40 Westminster Way

Plans and Elevations

as proposed

" 4:100

2 Virch 2006
| MA40WWB 102

EEEEEEEE

. [

N fn!!lmm"“ .

RN SENEa
&\-\\Q\\_{ _&\\

-
it =
il T '
il 1

3! = g
;‘f' TR i 7l é
= (R :
g it 1 T 1
= -ﬁm :
™) il -

APPENDIX 4 et



NHI/6423/1  Demolition of existing single storey garage. Erection of a two-storey side
extension: 40 Westminster Way, North Hinksey.
Councillors felt that although one room had been omitted from the revised plans
and as a result the 1* floor roof extension had also been reduced in length, the
alterations made to the original plans were insufficient to address the objections
raised in relation to the subsequently withdrawn application.
There still appeared to be inaccuracies in the design statement submitted with
the application and the proposed extension would be overbearing, as it would be
an over-development of the site and out of character with properties in the area.
Councillors UNANIMOUSLY AGREED to OPPOSE the application as the
proposed extension would result in an unneighbourly form of development,
which would create an overbearing environment for residents of adjoining
dwellings. The proposals would conflict with Policies D1, D2 and H18 of the
adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan and Policy H24 of the Second

- Deposit Draft Local Plan 201].

APPENDIX 5
Page 69



Agenda ltem 15

GRO/7326/4 — Mr A & Mrs L Kershaw
Proposed alterations & extensions to form family annex. 7 Brunel Crescent, Grove

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

The Proposal

This application seeks planning permission for the erection of a single-storey ‘L’ shaped
extension that wraps around the north (side) elevation and the east (rear) elevation to provide
accommodation for a dependant relative. Projecting 2.7 metres towards Brunel Crescent, the
extension on the north elevation would be gabled and have a length of 9.3 metres, with an
eaves height of 2.5 metres and a ridge height of 4.4 metres. The extension as viewed from the
east (rear) elevation would be 11 metres wide, with a depth of 4 metres, stepping-in to a depth
of 2.7 metres to join up with an existing single storey rear extension. The application drawings
and site plans are at Appendix 1.

The agent acting on behalf of the applicant has clarified the following points in respect to the
application;
e The annex will be occupied by Mrs Kershaw’s parents.
e The hedge will be trimmed on the inside adjacent to the annex and its height and
appearance when seen from the highway will not change.

The application comes to Committee due to an objection received from Grove Parish Council.

Planning History

Planning permission was granted in 1983 for a ‘Single storey extension to provide study and
living accommodation’.

Application GRO/7326/1 for ‘Re-siting a 6’ high boundary wall’, was refused in 1986.
Planning permission was granted in 1988 for a ‘First floor extension to provide bedroom with

en-suite’. The following year planning permission was granted for the ‘Erection of a single
storey kitchen extension’.

Planning Policies

Policy H24 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan allows for extensions to existing
dwellings provided various criteria are satisfactory, including; i) the impact on the character and
appearance of the area as a whole, ii) the impact on the amenities of neighbouring properties in
terms of privacy, overlooking and overshadowing, and iii) whether adequate off-street parking,
turning space and garden space remain.

Policies DC1 and DC9 of the adopted Local Plan refer to the design of new development and
the impact on neighbouring properties.

Consultations

Grove Parish Council objects to the application, stating ‘We object to the proposals as we
believe the size of the extension would render the property out of keeping with the
neighbouring properties and also that it would be over development of the site’.

Report 64/06

Page 70



4.1 The County Engineer raises no objection.

5.0 Officer Comments

5.1 The main issues in determining this application are the impact on the street scene and the
potential impact on neighbouring properties.

5.2 In respect to the impact on the street scene, given the current boundary treatment (a high
coniferous hedge), the visual impact would be limited. Obviously consideration needs to be
given to the impact should the hedge be removed at a later date, and in this event, your Officers
consider that although the extension, particularly the northern elevation, would be prominent
within the street scene, it would not have a harmful impact on the character and appearance of
the area.

5.3 Given the position of neighbouring properties, any impact in respect of overlooking or
overshadowing would be minimal.

6.0 Recommendation

6.1 That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:-
1. TL1 Time Limit — Full Application
2. RE1 Matching Materials

3. RE16 Ancillary Self-contained Accommodation

Report 64/06

Page 71



plastjon v/ ry L NASY

TV180d BIVHOCEE
Q007 AP 4L

-~
-

. :
Siesma i
~=IFIT e

g
.2z

Li) 7 !

"'-'a.-v.ull"’n. .

viidzesssava,, ‘B!
0',

VI

e tl'.ts
“o‘ 0

. - ' =
"v'[ ’, .l.r I
. ..:x. Trizaghy g £t

i
- ]
M
B
o ';%"’sl 1‘:-!"’“
[Aﬂ,f..-'."“‘sf!t- )

-

TEY3

b
ey

Milibrook
Junier Schoo!

>

\-l:n, -

43

)

APPENDIX 1



Uelg JOOIJ PUNGID

9007 suny ' 001 — 1 pPue p§ | s2je3s

Mmeyssay 1 SJH PUE 'y JW J0d
el & - é &

mz°.~—xo “UOX( 8DEJUEM BA0JD JU33s8J] [36RJIG L

Je xauuy Kjwey wJuoy 0] UCISU3}X] PUB SUOIJRIA])Y Pasododg

FXS puE °q°q "UOTIE[NSUT ITFAD gITA

A7ed “i0MowEsy POOR YITA 4-A'S asEsug

. SOTITASTY

uo POIBITPUT ST IVE [FUIAIND OF IIIPUTSTP
01 pue s3eds—3001 yANOMA dn pemuEINod <dy .

*d°A’S 02 ISMOYS’ UE JFUNYATS 733UUCI

93 sdeny {wes dosp pue sedyd a15mA mmag

“d-ass 01

ayseq 339100 02 dea2 pue adfd sisea BEGY

~d-a"s 03 *3°A 239um0D

]

PUOINE Iad ITR SRJIT (9 VOIS 03 uTY

TTen q8noIqz 930p pue uey oRaITe ILAIVITT

2001 Jam04S WOXY

puoses 1ad 3fe SaIT ¢i 198IIX3 07 uey

1rex y300141 79Np PUE GEj 19%23Xd ITITTY

318 1975274 POOB Wyen

1340 1370T] X0q STulEd 3zasul

agunot a8xe1us 03 T{es uf Supwado wIog

HfITEL o7 M | %oboo]9g : - .

53p3s y20q 193seTd puB FIOLq S18IWE QT
477a BuTusdo dn pIing -Iaao TOAWET
-83xa UFEIa1 ‘PTUNOL 01 AOPUTA eI BAORAY

“1935e7d PoOT Iquy ‘swRI] pUE 100D T4 I9AO

STOTUYE 319103 GQLXOS] 'ONg ITOSU] -xomUT
03 s53330 apTA03d 01 [Tem UT Bujuado miog

TEog BTG

1940 ZEN) STIIWTT SIUIES ‘TaGITTH
DU $OOI JAROUS 03 SIWRI} pUR £I00P 1,
SOPTS Y20 23ISRl pue
IOA0YS WO 07 STTER YIOTq AITTEMINY
1940 ZOIND TRIWF] STIEY *Swesy pue Joop i

SIPFS yaoq sexserd pue
©001paq WI0} 03 FITEn ¥IOTq HIVIOUOS 0O}

sawe1} 100p roj POI3TIads e SIITIT,

CERLT I
;
1

'
v
| s

»cﬂﬂ_muna.ﬁuﬂﬁﬁu:?ﬂ..::
P e e B
PATTT3 UoSIE G[.g SITUN payess iwna
&¥eT2 £ITATSSTES MOL YIEn p3zey3 smopus)
wo0x J3MOYS puE BAYIITR
HOTILTEILIA ITHFEII  BOOQy PUB @OOIpAq
w003 BUTATT I0] UOTIETIIUA ITPITAY  WeGU0S
Wooy BwiarT | wooIpeg 9PFA0Id 01 Sewea} 3O.pEAY UT SIOILTIIUIA
1018 §ITA SR} MOPUEA Jadn TTAM

| SuT19351d 23079q RI0AYDOTYAIOROITIQ
! pue S04} UGIAI] SIATITI IULTESS STASTH
_ $39501T £31ABD BaRqEMIAYY
4 1940 STO] SFUIES PIITTRSTY
T SI2PNIIXD IYBARIP YA PAAES SI007
= POIIE} UOBIE C.0 SaTun
pafeas mmg) sseT¥ pauay3nol AITATSSTT
40T UIth paze[8 Smopuie *(pe pue S100q

Sewe1y puv s300p [eulairs sadn aiqn

APPENDIX 1

00S— 1 21835 Uelg %I0TE =

Crescent

v 123501d pue ulys ¥201q 231IERING 00]
CISYILIP wegy
wixs feusaind WL BuTIEy COL

Brunel

SUDTIFPEND PURAIR TEAS 01 SIS US
pouLmIaIop SkEAEEns 3o A213edE> pue yadag
BUTPTING WL pOOG Ul Siemewuos
o3 puz suresp -BEp QoI MAUS % d*p KA [T¥

THIO0g a3t “Bpoon b

“Udiiensl3 aping UD1]E€A91] JU044 UD1jEA( 3P U0 1]€A3]] Jeay

wo; RopuIn

0y0 Joep r 536Dy AopUA
200 3 en pua s Jo00p
Sixa wLE 0 Jadn agium
= %004 43150 51 30
_ o B1xa witbws z
Yriowol . Fopi Bwpeaw _
=




Agenda ltem 16

DRA/19663 - Mr C Kilburn & Mr A Bronckaerts
Two-storey rear extension and conversion of roof space to form two bedrooms and bathroom,
plus internal alterations. 6 Crabtree Lane, Drayton

1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

5.2

The Proposal

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a two-storey rear extension, roof
conversion and the insertion of dormer windows to the front and side elevations. The existing
single storey rear extension is to be removed. The proposed rear extension on the south west
elevation ground floor level measures 7.8 metres in width by 4 metres in length, with an eaves
height of 2.3 metres. The ridge height of the ground floor section measures 3.7 metres. The new
roof section over the proposed extension has a ridge height of 5.6 metres, which is the same
height as the existing roof and creates a gable end on the south west elevation. The roof
extension measures 5.7 metres in length from the existing ridge of the roof and 1.5 metres in
length from the existing eaves of the roof. The ground floor extension then extends a further 2
metres in length. The application drawings and site plan are at Appendix 1.

The application comes to Committee due to an objection received from Drayton Parish Council.

Planning History

There is no relevant planning history.

Planning Policies

Policy H24 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan allows for extensions to existing
dwellings provided various criteria are satisfactory, including: i) the proposal would not harm
the amenities of neighbouring properties in terms of privacy, overlooking and overshadowing;
i) the scale, massing and positioning of the proposal would not result in a dwelling of a design
and appearance that would cause demonstrable harm to the character and appearance of its
surroundings; iii) adequate garden space would remain.

Policies DC1 and DC9 of the adopted Local Plan refer to the design of new development and
the impact on neighbouring properties.

Consultations

Drayton Parish Council objects to the application, stating: “Concern over side dormers
overlooking neighbours — replace with velux. Concern that front and rear upstairs windows
impinge on neighbour’s privacy. Large conversion out of keeping with surrounding properties.”

The County Engineer has no objections subject to parking and manoeuvring areas being
retained in accordance with the plan submitted.

Officer Comments

The main issues in determining this application are the impact on the street scene and the
potential impact on neighbouring properties.

Given the position and size of the proposed extension, Officers consider the proposal would not
have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the existing dwelling or on the
area as a whole. Similarly, given the orientation of neighbouring properties any impact in respect
of overlooking or overshadowing would be minimal.

Report 64/06

Page 74



5.3  The proposed dormer window on the east side elevation is to provide light to the first floor
landing, and the proposed dormer window to the west side elevation is to provide light to the
bathroom. As such, the side dormer windows do not serve to habitable rooms and, as such, can
be conditioned to be obscured glass and top hung only. Therefore, it is not felt that these
windows would cause significant harm to neighbouring properties in terms of overlooking (see
condition 3 below).

6.0 Recommendation

6.1 That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:-

1. TL1 Time Limit — Full Application
2. RE1 Matching Materials
3. Prior to the first use or occupation of the development hereby permitted and at all

times thereafter, the proposed dormer windows on the first floor east and west
elevation shall be glazed with obscured glass only and shall be top-hung only.
Thereafter and notwithstanding the provision of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting
that Order), no additional windows shall be inserted in the first floor east and west
elevations of the development hereby approved without the prior grant of planning
permission.

Report 64/06

Page 75



CDG:&\D\DSC: \Fs-.a\..
e \\‘ﬁbb%

A osp=3m o [VALEOF WHITE
1 1i00=6m DISTRICT

1200 =12m ‘
TITrE80.=.30 M

19250 =75 M
112500 = 150 m

T~ 7/.\:

= ‘'Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the
>
Controlier of Her Majesty’s Stationary Office @ Crown copyright. Unauthorised /

!

~ reproduction infringas Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil J 4 e g
' o
i proceedings.’ \‘! [ . // g
3 Issued by the Vale of White Horse District Council - Licence Na. 078855 )
. ‘This copy has been produced specifically for Planning and Building Controf p——— !»_’/’ ;j e

purposes only. Ko further coplies may be made.’ 15 - ,:'fr:’\"' e

. e g e t,‘\’y
29 November 2002 11250 e e e
e /A.// e

APPENDIX 1



OVO B \FRow

\

DR

72N

R
H

| PR AE

APPENDIX 1

Reproduced from the Crdrance Survey mapping with the permission of the

Controller of Her Mzjesty's Stationary Office © Crown copyright.

Vale of White Horse District Councit

Licence No. 073355,

fizdd

29 November 2042

7

Page 77



9007 3unf 31vQ 00i% IWIS
TILLEAD

uoAy- uodn- pojiels
9s0]) 3pouarl | SSIIAQV

S

ONINNY 1d

$449833U0.1g ¥ J4 pue
LanQEy J 9k AANITD

NVd 40014 158 0350404d

f

|

- aese |

SNOILVA3T3 8 SNV 1d P |
2L1L INIMYED w

10/M) ON 930 S99\ v |

NOXO NOUOMEY "o | s o\=o |

NOLAVYO INVT I3418VH] 9
42 3JV4S300Y 40 NOISHIAND] pue
NOISNILXI AJY0LS OM1 (G3S0d0¥d
‘800

WOPROIGRIARAUGYIO)S Fr-
V9SS - GE210 XedNeL
VI ¥L 4O VOXO uopBurdy
VORI Ao SUIOUSHIM L1
SAVIALIS
NEi8ag oMIaING

1y

Tt T
—n

L

hic? Usq £y 40 110 PEpIED Buisg

9 1ustudoreBp 1 A0USM HODUD C) DUG 'GOWIS STOWIA Ui
Loeoe WOLNY © SJBWO) O *5as0dind COBHRSUD 10} AdCS

© uud J0/pire PECRMOD AU ACU 0N (L UONS) 36} 1Y

2usd 1534000 O Jo UOESBd
Sl P Sulisoq WONAD Ut AQ DIRIBIOIC §1 BUMEH STUL.

50UG G UIRIGO O} DAGU 4 NOA O80MRY laLio U o) ieolew

10000 0 SDUMIIP 53 10

400 0 04nbo. O ) SBUNEID Penoiod

Ol Ui SUEDIONB W PRI

“109p Bueld gym suossnsss Guacioy
PO/ pue wona Bunuyss Surgsafoad yuady veid| VAR,

WOUTAITI §¥3I8 ONESIG

FLLL

NOLYAT LND¥: (250408

APPENDIX 1

Page 78

Buly$ixa 4348w 0} - SJ00] PUB SHODUIM
Buiysia gaiew o] - SPoOY J3jemuRY

B
B

NOHYATTS 1h0Y3 LS

e

@

o
s

ot

P

R N

haN




Agenda ltem 17

CUM/1079/3 — Cala Homes (Mids) Ltd & Prof P Jeffreys and Mrs L Jeffreys
Erection of 9 apartments with associated garaging and parking (re-submission). 7 Dean Court
Road, Cumnor Hill, Oxford

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

Report 64/06

The Proposal

This application seeks full planning permission for the demolition of the existing dwelling and
the erection of a three storey building comprising 9 x 2 bed flats (2 flats also have a separate
study) with associated parking (18 spaces). It is a resubmission of a scheme that was
withdrawn in May 2006 that has been amended to take account of comments made by the
Architects Panel and the Consultant Architect.

The property is currently a large detached dwelling sited within a large plot located on the
south west side of Dean Court Road. It is bounded by similar dwellings to the northwest (no.
11) and southeast (no. 3). To the rear lies a small copse of trees beyond which lies no. 9
Dean Court Road.

The proposed building has been designed to look like a large dwelling, in an Arts and Crafts
style. The key amendments to the building can be summarised as follows:

The front elevation has been modified to reduce the length of the principal ridge by reducing
the eaves of the west elevation, which also achieves a lowering of the central ridge. A
centrally placed chimney has been added to lessen the impact of the roof length and improve
the domestic character of the design. The front and west facing side elevations now have a
lower eaves level, with exposed rafter feet to add interest to these facades. The bays on the
front elevation have also been modified, in particular reducing the width and height of the right
hand side bay and improving the proportions of both bays. Glazing bars have been added to
both bays to create more detail and interest. More prominence has also been given to the
stone entrance porch by arching and enlarging it, and an arched lintel has been introduced
over the vehicle entrance. Side facing dormer windows have also been omitted and replaced
with roof lights.

A copy of the plans showing the location of the revised proposal, its design and layout are
attached at Appendix 1. A copy of the elevation drawings of the withdrawn scheme and the
original design statement are attached at Appendix 2.

The application comes to Committee because several letters of objection have been received
and the views of Cumnor Parish Council differ from the recommendation.

Planning History

Planning permission was granted in 1975 for a ground floor extension to the existing property.
It was further extended in 1995 when planning permission was granted for a first floor
extension.

A proposal to demolish the existing dwelling and erect a building of 9 flats was withdrawn in
May 2006.

Planning Policies

Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011

Policy GS5 (making efficient use of land and buildings) seeks to promote the efficient re-use of
previously developed / unused land and buildings within settlements (provided there is no
conflict with other policies in the Local Plan).

Policy H10 (development in the five main settlements) enables new housing development
within the built-up areas of Cumnor Hill, provided it makes efficient use of land, the layout,

Page 79



mass and design of the dwellings would not harm the character of the area and it does not
involve the loss of facilities important to the local community (i.e. informal public open space).

3.3 Policy H15 (housing densities) seeks net residential densities of at least 40 dwellings per
hectare, provided there would be no harm to the character of the surrounding area or the
amenities of adjoining properties.

3.4 Policies DC1, DC5, DC6, and DC9 (quality of new development) are relevant and seek to
ensure that all new development is of a high standard of design / landscaping, does not cause
harm to the amenity of neighbours, and is acceptable in terms of highway safety.

3.5 PPG3, “Housing”, is also relevant and explains the presumption in favour of developing
previously developed sites within urban areas for housing ahead of green field sites and
making the most efficient use of land.

4.0 Consultations

4.1 Cumnor Parish Council has objected to the application and their comments are attached at
Appendix 3.

4.2 County Engineer — no objections (subject to conditions).

4.3 Drainage Engineer — no objections (subject to conditions).

4.4  Arboricultural Officer — the trees that are to be lost are not particularly significant and are not
worthy of a TPO. However tree protection measures during construction will be required for
the trees on the perimeter of the site which are important and should be retained.

4.5 Environmental Health — No objections.

4.6  Consultant Architect — comments attached at Appendix 4.

4.7 9 letters of objection have been received, which are summarised as follows:

e The development will create a precedent, making it impossible in future to resist similar
unsuitable developments.

e Flats are inconsistent with the character of the area. The proposal undermines the
established family home character of the area and is inappropriate here.

e The scheme is no different to the previous withdrawn one. Little has changed.

e The proposed block of flats, with its large footprint, substantial bulk and large expanse of
car parking is over-dominant and would harm the character of the area. It certainly does
not enhance it.

e The proposal will result in the destruction of a perfectly good dwelling.

e 9 dwellings will increase the traffic in both Dean Court Road and onto the Cumnor Hill, the
junction of which is not designed for such traffic flows. Dean Court Road is also unsuitable
for such an increase in traffic. It is narrow and is frequently used as a pedestrian route by
children at the Matthews Arnold School in Arnold’s Way.

e A two storey building with rooms in the roof is inappropriate to the area.

o Site lies outside area designated under policy H10.

e The creation of parking spaces to the rear is inappropriate and will lead to a lot of
manoeuvring and noise generation. The drive-through archway will also amplify engine
noise to the detriment of neighbouring properties. Parking should be confined to the front
only to protect neighbouring amenity.

e Number of flats should be reduced to 6 as a maximum.

e Garage building at the front is inappropriate.

e The number of trees that would be lost on site is “outrageous”, and will lead to an
urbanisation of the locality.

Report 64/06

Page 80



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

Report 64/06

e Upper floor windows will overlook neighbouring properties leading to a loss of privacy.

e There is no public sewer available in Dean Court Road. Any new sewer should not affect
existing arrangements.

e 9 dwellings will result in at least 18 bags of waste being left for collection and are likely to
be vulnerable to local wildlife. The chances of tidy and responsible management from all
occupants of 9 dwellings will be extremely low.

Officer Comments

The main issues in this case are considered to be 1) the principle of the development in this
location, 2) the impact of the proposal on the character and appearance of the area, including
its design and its impact on existing trees, 3) the impact of the proposal on neighbouring
properties, 4) the safety of the access and parking arrangements, and 5) precedent.

On the first issue, the principle of replacing a dwelling with flats, Members may recall a recent
proposal at 10 Cumnor Hill, which was similar to the current proposal, of replacing a house
with a building containing flats. That scheme has been built and is considered to fit in well with
the character of the area. Members will also recall the recent appeal decision at 116 Oxford
Road, Abingdon for a very similar redevelopment scheme for flats, which was allowed. Latest
Government advice in PPG3, ‘Housing’, encourages the use of innovative approaches to
achieve higher densities within existing settlements. The principle of a development of flats is
therefore considered acceptable. The proposed residential units are considered to be an
appropriate form of development in this area and would provide small units to meet the needs
of an increasing number of one and two person households. The proposed density represents
46 dwellings per hectare, which is in accordance with Policy H15.

Regarding the second issue, the design of the proposal, it is acknowledged that the new
building is larger than other neighbouring properties in Dean Court Road in terms of bulk and
massing. However, it is not considered to be out of keeping with the locality or an
overdevelopment of the site.

The design takes reference from the Arts and Crafts movement, and has the appearance of a
large house. The design has been the subject of considerable discussion between the
applicants and Officers, and has been amended twice since the original scheme was
submitted. The scheme the subject of this application has more variety and articulation in its
form, which helps to break up the mass of the building, and is of similar height to the existing
houses on either side, taking account of the sloping nature of Dean Court Road. It is also sited
centrally within the site and so will not be overly prominent in the street scene. Officers
consider the design to be acceptable. Furthermore, the Consultant Architect has commented
that there would be no justification for a design based refusal.

There would be some 400sgm of rear garden space for use by occupants, which amounts to
20sgm per bedroom (including the two study rooms in flats 1 and 9). This is well in excess of
the Council’s standard of amenity space for flats, which is 15sgm per bedroom. Officers,
therefore, consider that the proposal is not an overdevelopment of the site. Furthermore the
loss of specified trees is not considered to be so harmful to the locality to warrant refusal. The
Arboricultural Officer has subsequently raised no objections.

Turning to the third issue, the impact on neighbouring properties, it is considered that no harm
is caused to the immediate neighbours. The proposed building is not on the common
boundaries and is no longer in depth to the rear than the existing dwellings on either side. The
upper storey elements have been designed so as to avoid any harmful impact. Any impact on
light or privacy is not considered to be sufficiently harmful to warrant refusal, particularly given
the difference of levels relative to the immediate neighbours.

On the issue of parking and access, the proposed arrangements are considered acceptable.

The parking provision shown of 18 spaces is considered to be sufficient in this location.
Furthermore, the County Engineer has no objection to the proposal subject to conditions.

Page 81



5.8

With regard to precedent, whilst this can be material where other sites suitable for similar
development can be identified in the locality, Members will be aware that each proposal must
be considered on its own merits. In this case, there are other potential sites in the vicinity that
could be the subject of a similar proposal. However, given the thrust of Government guidance
on new housing, particularly in terms of making more efficient use of land within settlements,
Officers consider that the issue of precedent is not such as to warrant refusal of this individual
proposal.

5.9 Of the other objections made, the garage building to the front is not considered to be out of
keeping in this location. It is set back from the front boundary, is of a simple design with a
hipped roof and has a ridge height of 4.8m. It will also largely be screened by existing
vegetation along the front boundary.

5.10 The proposed bin store will enable waste to be stored in a secure manner so as not create a
nuisance to other occupiers and highway users of Dean Court Road.

6.0 Recommendation

6.1 That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:

1. TL1 — Time Limit

2. MC2 — Sample materials

3. HY3 — Access in accordance with specified plan

4. HY25 — Car parking layout (Building)

5. HY29 — Surface water

6. HY10 — Specified visibility splays

7. LS4 — Landscaping scheme (incorporating existing trees) to be submitted

8. RE8 — Submission of drainage details

9. RE14 — Garage accommodation to be retained

10. CN8 — Submission of full details of rooflights, (including height above floor level and
overall style and size)

11. Full details of bin storage and cycle parking to be submitted prior to first occupation.

12. LS5 — Hand excavation of root areas

13. LS9 — Retention of existing trees / hedges

14. LS11 — Protection of trees / hedges during building operations

Report 64/06

Page 82



APPENDIX 1

A

e S o e “SHSED
PR ML e o1 It gy T ey R L
‘ é l % .w‘ i

18y =% b
L=t |/
1200 = 12n
1500w $0m
1M 15
18500 = 150

BTG sl
02 JUN 2006 S -

Page 83



T Bowseo

.%/J/.xf//»ﬂd
~retEEm
uelg oS pesodold
s

NIiMAET

SBLICK BjBDI0)
POXO
ROy UNaS uesq

LSBrodd

SO BRI
NOLITHO
et
BEOOH AAL
TEE RIw

LHO WY

INOEHLYY
NOSYVW

{L0°4 iAYY Bupaip) ulkssQ
SeM Aq paplanid yogeULIGHI
Asnns uo paseq s; Buvwenp sy
310N

TR ES W, PR 55 08 YOI DRI
FUSUEROER ALY, W S PR G T ORI

APPENDIX 1

Page 84




RNy

suoReAd(g pasodold

DRI THG

eSSz 4o | el

SOWCH efeg 10}
DIOXO

peoy NS ueeQ
L03ITnES

VIVO

S SOYTRERA LM SRR (HES
AL FIB IR L DRI O
PORTNY BREGTIRL IOERR WIS SRR

THOZBY BRI HYS TR BRED s
DOB LEAT BXEWAL ISH IO WOND
HOS ORI CHOEYE NG ST
ATIWLE TiaNsauD NOLI PN
LB BORGN: ATBHLE HOW
ARVRVED §Y0 2H1 BESOCGH AN
3% ¢ £ @0 SHEIQIR

HOTAVL
e
N

il

esempty |
3L | TENE e & Imemen s h t
G G
AT ARG 0 T R RIOON SRR 5

TR
N O DU LI Y S
PTG SRS L R R S

FUREX T MOPU A0 MG 2% TR SO TR 3

NY I AT
AT ASYT
b
'

(HIMON) NOILLVAT T3 INOYH

{HLNOS) NOLLYAI IS Ny

Page 85

1
x
=
Z
mm
o
0
<



D ——

Tediwsestta 2302 00U
suoneasy pasodoug

SRIMEET

SSWOH €Y 10}
PIOROY
pEOY BNoYD uesg

333004

VIVD
g

SR SIOREGOML N AR R B
OO IR LRG| TN

90T AVL
INOGHLVY
NOS Y VW

T e S8 % Sk N
S PO R0 SOR 3
wen o S S S

R Ty Ry
P SR S P

i 2t
L i o ]

vexcis FEDE: B S PRI LS SR

S S e o 5 g S |
WISAELING LY PR NS DAL B T RDWARD 00 |

{1SVI) NOLEYAS TS 3015

SNOILLYATIZ 3DVVO (3S0408d

{LSIMYNOWLYAZTE 3aIS

APPENDIX 1

Page 86



s s e

S
—eREETENR: | SuBd J00i4
1544 g punoISy pasadaid

BRIMY B

SBWIOH BB 50}
pIOXO
peoy unan ureq

S L0E L LHOYY
d0TAVL
INOGHLVY
NOSHVN

e TN T IO TS o
w1 S g
By T 3 TN W YRS

oz PRI R RS

—
L TEREmmT
TSR |

mmm...v:uaw
{ IR e
R ST

HOO T 188id G380d0Nd

HOOQTd GNNOHD J038040ud

%UUHHEUHUUW

Jeauabueue Supaed R oy ueiy nofe sRg O 199y
JROANTNVIE MD0E SOVHYD

APPENDIX 1

Page 87



ﬂ;ﬂ/ﬂ//fuﬁld
ISR supjg 100y
230814 pubDag pesodoid
SNPRAY D

SBLUOH BB I0)
PIOXO
pEOY uncH uesg

L33F0%¥ 4

me><p
INOGHLVY
NOSMVIN

NY1d 300Y G380d0ud

o e s o G AT

HOOT4 ONODIS 03S0d0¥d

APPENDIX 1

Page 88




oy L
R S

-

e s warars

RESIDENTIAL DeVELOPMENT AT 7 DEAN CourT RoAD, CuMNOR HiLL, OXFORD

VIEW OF PROPOSED FROM DEAN COURT ROAD

STREET SCENE

APPENDIX 1



$ANOH

VIVO
Bl

~ AT SRS

AN\ GHOAXO TIH HONAND ‘avoy 1dN0D NVAQ / LV INFWAOTAAI(] TVILNaISTY

0 - SEI1AudL
VLSO TPy

02 ekt 7 oy

TINNOD LOIULSIG
dSUOH TLIHA 40 VA

siwewesnbes Buiburys

03 819¥IdBpR PUR JSNGOL 8] YIjyM Buisnop Ayqedepy

Ajwuopauny

pue 8ards epjaosd yojym ‘sewoy peuusd jlepm osceds

BUBUILBIIALD BINJOS PUR 8,85 Y A3088

832ds Ayuews e1eALd puv suefIRl JURSPOS Bupgivg Ayueury

soovds

ejrApd pue 2jgnd pauyep Aueers pue eapsemy 0284

PBIUCS puR oSN

o3 ojepdardde §1 yosym ubisep puv Jnoks| jeans nohey
Juewerow

404 s03n0s puv ededspuey

's028ds ‘s5uIp)NG JO &INIINNE JULIGYOI VY eumanng

diysieumo

Ayununuoa puw pooynoqybieu jo esues y Ayunuwiwod

seprunuoddo Buisnoy jo xpuw Yoy y W

805N J1% 03

BAS1IRI8 PUB 358IID 'BJUS §] LOIYM JLUBLIGAOW uewRAOHW

"Buisnoy |ryssaoans j0 SINGURE By} JNO $18S JuIWNOOp B Jejnored

U] "luewidojaAsp BIGEUIEISNS BUIAGIYOR O) [BIUBWIEPUNY 8] LDIM UBiSeD Poob
0 BoUBLOCWI BY) 583118 ‘€O OF 8PIND WojuRdwWOo) LEiseq Ag BAIT O)
$028/d L0308 , OURSSIEUBY LRQI[) LB SPIPAMO], SE 4INS SUONESNqNY

JBD JOJOW BY} UC BOUEI[6) BINPES BOUSY PUE |SABI] JO SUBSLL SABLLSYE
eBaincous 'sRewne! pazuciow o BuUB] Ut LIMa.S ey e3npal o} §1 euliepinB
Koljod eyt jo Wik sy Jejnaied Ul JuBWAOjBASD B|GBUIRISNS O} JUBLIHWLLIOS
SHIBLILISAOD B} $103Y31 02UBPING 8L "£Ddd LIIM PIUIBIUGD BOIAPE €4} O}
$PPE £15dd'6/qiss0d eseym Buisnay meu jo Aauejoye Abioue ey ejoweuy

‘sUBLSeped 10 SJUSLLILAIIAUS J0j0S Sj0Ward puB Speeds
OBI%I} 'SUIPIM PRGI 8nPAI PUR BIRPURS Bujuuaid ejgixayL) PlOAY

"80/314eA jo BupLiwd pus
JUBLIBAOW O3 URY3 JoiNbs sURLRSOPEd JO SPRRU Y 0} Ajroud enb pue
pe3eeud bujaq sjuewivaliate Bujay pue seserd ey jo Ayjenb ey uo snoy

INIWILVLIG NDIST(J

‘BUORBIOPISUOD M3asms Ayunuiwod pur uopueAard oW "tyeey
21qnd 40 3uNC22¥ BYE} PUR 0svE AIT oYM '53n0Ae; puw BUDBISIP BIOWOIY

J81IRIBYD J830]
POUBLUS PUE 3000501 31q NUSH] SABIUBSIP UMO L1013 BABY ‘OAORIE
QU2 Yajym ‘puji uj ejdoed jo spesu el ym seRds pUR so28)d 0100.)

‘Yolym se31jod 1dope pinous senuoyny Buluueld {e207
1B $14BIYGHY eouBpING By o 9¢ sydeiBeled ‘senss: ubisep Buuepisuoa u)

«810pLU03 Jodsuvay ojiqnd Ayjenb pool Buoje sepou sofew punose
40 §813U180 |850) PUB 3OL13SIP ‘uMO} ‘A3o 8B oNs A3jlIqISS0908 yodsuen
ajgnd pool yym sesed s suewdojersp jo Aysuesu) sojeelts yoog

puw !f1eu eiv3o0y s0d sEusemp og pue oc ueemyeq)
PUB| jo 08N Judjojie eJOW SoYRW Ydjym Juswdorersp Buisnoy eBeinoouz

!(ou euszaey sed s5uemp oF uRY;
$50/ JO 03041)) PuB] JO 85N JUBIDY L] BYRU YIYM SIUBLIdOjeABD pIOAY

1940j8104} PiNOYS SepUOYINY Buluurid (8507,

'POPIOAE ©q pinoys
B1iS B L0 P2jEPOLULIOIOR 6q LB Jeu} Butsnoy j0 Junowe e Uo s8ullied eAtdLsal
Ainpun eoe|d yoiym sepijod 18y} $0)BIS £0dd Jo L6 ydesBeseg uewdojeaep so;
ueye; Buiaq pue| pisiuealb jo Junowe ey eziwiuw pue uojeievebes ejowoid
0} Jepso U1 pue| padojersp Asnoinesd Jo esn-el 6y seBEINOOUS jUBWILIEACD eys

SE/¥E sydeibeivd 4544

o'uofIeaIdes pur AyAnsw

183/s/yd 4o} septunpioddo epiaard puv seyiebo; ejdoed Bupq jeu seseds
oiignd peuuwd-nem easy puw uopebeiBes pioaw YoM syusudosesep
PereiBojul pup poxjuI-jIem 638813 pInoys ubisep OAISNIIU) puv Ajenb Yy
pjdoed

403 sepeq seo¥id Bupyew o3 Kleapisod eangLauos pinoys ubysep poon,,

'SjUsLIeNies ejqeLIB)SNS
ulgim Apsuap Buisnoy Buinosduil Joj BUSIUD e90) pue |euoneN ey sjeaw pue
ubisep ueqmn jo se|diouud poob euy; JIe selpoquia BLWIBYDS O JO 1N0AE] ey

‘UOHEPOWIIOIOE |BUOTIPPE JO) DIRE BY) BuiZInn pejessd
eq [iw sjueuniede ou Buiping Meu SISl LI ‘UBISEP JUSIeYID B J0 esnoy,
Joioue yum esnoy Bunsixs ue eoe)dal |im LRIYM uelwdolarep e st jesodoud sy |

NOLLONAOYLNI

APPENDIX 2

Page 90



vO/LivL] 90/€0

o

SAINOH

VIVO
Bl

SO0

9 SAJIAYAT
TVLSO3 Jivnn.n o, .

W ers Loy

TIINNOD LI1ULSIC
ASUOH FLIHA 40 37w

vaw HosIEN "8

Amued .12 8yl

j0 sjuswannbas Aep wspai. ayl Bunsaw ing seis jsed Jo 817221y0sE 8yl Buloyoe
ufiisap Buiisa.aiu Le eprcid |pat pue Bunles s) ypsa Buidaay U 8g v asnoy. meu
ay; Jo eourseadde oy uoielatas lwesyubis Bunsixe yBnauy; pas ag jm wiear
Mgng 8y} wayy Buiping pasado:d eyt jo smelA peEOY UNOY uBBQ/IH JouUWIng JO
B3JE 8AN0uNsIp A1e00] Ayl uyia punoy sBuipying jo edA} ay) s10a(8; ubisap pascdoid
Byl senoiued i SUDIOUN) lJBWaILLES 6Y] ABm BY| UL BBIE BY) JO U81IBIBYD BY)
eaueyue pinom eyl Buippng Lienb ybiy e Ag paoeidas 8g pinoa Burawp Buysixa
8y) saurepinb pue S81D1104 JUBWIUIBA0S) PUE JBO0! I SDIOIDE B)iS Pidy UMOI]
Siy] 40 1w d0|aA8pal 8y} pue| padajaAap A|SNOIASIC SIY] JO SN JUBIDIYS BIOUI
8y) moye as tey) ubisap Anenb ybiy e sasodasd uoesidde siy) eyl BAB! G BAA

uoIsn|auos

"BJEROU/SHUN Y $! BYIS 8L JO Ajisuep
pesedaid ey] ‘sjusunpede ooy punoib o uedselpe suspieb |lews Ul Aenpiaput
pue uepiel Jeal Auuns By} Ul BaJE [BUNWILLOD B Ut pepiAcid s) ededs Aiueury

JBlIeq [BNSIA

BAI}0BL0 UB 6PIAGID [IIM UDIUM §GTUUS puB $001} O 18q [enueisqns e si seese Bunped
OM} BSBL UBBM}8q U] Joop ey Buibesed pue ALD B 0} JusORIPE S LOIUM JBsl B}
o} Kemyose ue YBnoJy) puE BSNOY B §O JUCJ) BU) 1B popiacid ! 4,061 1e Buiysed

‘uonjesedas [B3ISAYd jo spiepuels

82198.d POOD 193L PUB BIUBUILIOP JBAG AUE PIOAE {|IW UOIUM }ING PUE 8]ES U
lewwou eJe sinoqybieu ey Butoe; suoiieas|e epiS "BuIP|ING 8Y) JO WIPIM [ENSIA 8Y)
Buines pJeauo) 19ofaud Udium s9[qeB OM I XOBQ 18§ §) 8SNOY U jo ebues uiew
ey| ‘Bunies ey} eaueyUS pUB 8AJBSE.d O} PRPPE PUB PEUIRIAU 84 |IIM $68]) BJnjBW
Auep ‘sesnoy Buunoqybiau Lym oneyjedwAs 81 eleos pue ybiey s) einsue |lim
PIYM |0A8] PUB] B AdNOO |Iwa 8SNOY Oy "Jood peddiy pa)i uie|d B Jepun jie Buibuey
811} $85.1109 BULS GUOIS LI SBPEIE; HOUQ BARY |iwk [esodoud By “iH Jouwnd
PUNGIE PUE Ul PS1EID| BIB USIUM SSSTIOY POIEA 8l JO Jejorieyd &y Buliosys) ejls
syeID pue spyuBIpIemMpS jeucipes; e Ul peubisep uesq sey Buiping pesodoid eyl

ubiseq

Aysusp uo Lonod ueid (oo o .
%001 1582} Je JO oey € je peplacud eq o) Bunped -
SJUSPISE) BINJny JO) pepiA0Id 84 O) 8IBdS AJlUBLUE [BUNLIWIOD §jenbepy .
sesncy Buunoqubiau jo seniuswe pedsal o) Buipiing jo ubisep pue uuogd .
peulejas og o) Buidesspue; Lepunog eimeyy .
Buiiemp eBie| euo se Jeadde o} Buiping
6|4S SHBRID PUE SHY 0BUA) O} BIRISIYAY -
s@)djaund ubjsaq Aoy

'$08J) 8JnjEW Jo Jequinu ebue)

€ BIE 818y} USiym puokeq ‘eBpey e Aq psuiioy si Atepuncq sea) ey ‘sees} efie)

40 Jaquinu & sepnou) vey) Buidedspue) einjew AIsA Ypm paul ) jBY) Jusunueque
daa)s B Ag pauuio) §1 Alepunog siyl ‘6 JoqUInU 0} BALP SSHIOE By sutolpe Aiepunoq

TONSNWNSTD quoaxQ “TIIH HONAIND ‘avoy L¥N0D NvAQ / LY LNZWHOT3A3(Q TVIINZQISTY

ANIWILVYLS NOISA(J

epsoddo 84l ‘¢ JBQUINU Yy 8IS o] jo AJBPUNOQ Wejses 8y) uo e6pay ueaibisae
obue| B s 810y) 'AJEPUNOG JUOY 8L} UO SGTUYS PUE §23J) BJNJBLI BJE BIBL| "UMB|
B §€ JN0 pie| AUIBw S 1Ry} JB3J PUB JUQY BY) O} uepiel eAlsuSIXS LE §) 618y ]
‘Aesc)s omy pue ebie} BUL JIOSH Ul JueW jRIndeiyase Jejndied ou Jo st
pue Buijjamp jo edA} siy} Jo ejdwexa jseq eyl Jou st Buiping eyl ybnouye ‘syesn
pUE SHY §O @ARDEBYRI BJAIS € Ul }jing pue pasepusl si jeys Bupiing Jem-exd e st
Buiiemp vonesidide Yy} ‘jsem o} 1ses wioy) Aluel sedols eys eyl peoY HNCH
uBe(Q JO BPIS WsjseMm Linos eyl Jo ABojodA; ey Uiw U1 81y eps uonedydde eyl

0

‘peoON HNoY uea( o) sejbue jybu e soes ep [ eleALd Jejews puncie pabueue
osie e1e Aoy 'peauBnyul LB PUE SHE (1S 110G]8 8IN1D0LIUdIE JoUBId Yonw B

10 eue pue '§j0id Jejres yonw ul Jis sBuljlemp esey ‘sBuyjomp paydejep eble) o
ABojodA; e ins 8! S1A ISIYA ABojodA) jusieyip Anubys §! eJey) peoy HNoD ueeq jo
SPIS WLJSED YUoU BYI UD uslwdojeAsp pueNoBq AGARISYS 618 § PUE p/ SI0QUING
peepu] "HOBQ JAYHUTY Yonu }8S SIe(lI{ JOULINY) p2 PUE § '€} $JOQWINY ‘eouBSip
Jejiuls B AQ PEOJ BY) WO XOB( 195 €18 ‘|| PUB ‘2 ‘g '} SJeqUINU ISIUA "Seuepunog
Y} Uo pue §j0[d 8y jo judy) ey 0} seaJ) ebie| Buipnipul ‘uoneebea eunjeul Yon

st ez "olAlS SPRID) PuB Sy eyl Ul Ying ele Asyy ‘poucd sem-exd O woy pue
ob.e] B1e sBuj[jomp 641 )0 SOW SRIS LLSISEM LINOS BY) LD ‘JoaJls e Ui seibojodhy
oM eJe eJely JnoqyBieu s} UBY) Jemo; Ing Jey Ajeanelel s! jles) joid yoea jeyy
yans edois eyl umop peddeis e §30|d Bulliemp Bunsixe 8yl ISem YUouU ey oF
1SES-LIN0S L WOy A|des)s ennb sedo|s 1Y) 2Bs-6D-INd HOYS € 1 PEOY LNOD e
XU oYL

(‘podal s Jopedsu)
ue|d 18207 ey} Buwojio; Juswdojaasp sty o) Aidde mou jou $80p GLH AdNod)

‘esejoey Jod sBuljjemp Op jO AjiSUSD 18U B 8ABIUSE B)iS
uonedidde ey) sE YoNs SUOKES0| U} sjesodaid JuswdojeAsp e seuinbed piH Adllod

"UOISNAI! [BNSIA pue b1 *Aoeaud Jo suue)
ur Ayginonsed ‘syuepisal Buisiolpe jo senuauie e 1ej0d o) pautisep s| 62Q AoH0d

"$SOUBANDUNSIP {BO0] JO JUNOAOE BYE} PUE plEpUR)S
ybiy & 0} peubisep sie SjUBLLGOJBABD MBU JBY) 8JNSUS O} §%98S | DQ Adtod

‘BB BY) JO JBIIBJBLO BY) WIBY JOU $80D PUE pUE| jO €SN Juepije

$9%eW juslidojaaep yons pepiacid ‘Aejiog jo BeJe dn Jing ey Liyim siusuwidojeasp
l1ejpuim 405 smolle Aieayneds g Aoljod puy "peAsiyoE ele juewdojerep
s|qeURISNS Jo $ojdiuud BY) 18y Japuo Ul ebejuep pue eacis) ‘uopbuued 'Aepog
‘uopBuigy Jo SJUBWBIBS UIBW 6AY BU) UNjM pue} padojeasp Asnoiasid o}
juswdojdAep B19R1IP | SO ASlj0d UBld [BI07 8SI0H BHIUAA jO BjeA Buibiews eyl

AD110d VD07

Z\ ebed aping uoiuedwo ubisa(l Ag

seords pup s5ulpjng jJo Buniviep parepIsUO2 J1op Heeg
13l 2 eatnoses ez o) peubrsep Buisnop Aupqeuresng
wuey Buoj e

JOAC POUIRILIDIL [IOM 8Q URD YDIYM JUBLUUOIIALS LY PRI

APPENDIX 2

Page 91



SINOH

VIVO
i

9 SEaiAwET—-
IA
TVLSOG m,:syw%%ﬂou

07 4V Y 7 303y

1I9NN0 15
gSYOH F11Hm ,.HWOFMMD‘S

adodxXQ _._._EJMOZS_DO ‘avoy 1dn0Y NvaQ / LV INIWDOT3AI(J TVILNIAISTY

eIV
BEANSSNANARN

/[ ON 20 s33¥1 NIIMLIE SMIIA HILINM

LG aH]

3118 IHL WOY4 3903H 3HL Y3A0 € ON 0 NOILVATZ 3AIS

e - -

APPENDIX 2

Page 92



=N SRS
N\ Wy GH04XQO “TIIH HONWNYD ‘avoy L8N0Y NvAQ / LV INIWdOT13A3(Q TVILNIAISTY
SNICHVO ANY / ON 40 SMIIA

L0/4iyL 90/€0

i M\,Ou.

2o}

ST

W0z iy g

HONNOD 4y
SYOH ALIHA mﬂ.,rv,/“ 3903H FHL Y3A0 N33S £ ON HLM / ON 4O NIQUVO HVIY ONIJOTS

avoyd L¥nod Nv3a / ON

APPENDIX 2

Page 93



TN\ TR SRS
. N/u(ﬂ//r%d

9 - S931Ayas
VL8504 u.h<mow.v~.dc

8002 dvw 3 7

Loqy,

HONnpp the)
. g
530 ALIHAM QOPM w%m\»

Qyo4X(Q “TIH HONWNY ‘avoy LdN0D Nv3(] / LV LNINJOTIAI(Q TVILNIaISTY
JONANTANI S14YHO ANV SLHY NY ONILYELSATH VIMY FHL NI SISNOH TvOIdAL

(301s 1431 OL £ ON 3LON) AVOY LHNOCO NYAG / ON

6 ON ONIMOHS {AMVANNOS ALIS 1S3 OL LNOYPAY) aNV1

e o

HONWNS NI 3SNOH

APPENDIX 2

Page 94



KEY PLAN

mH _
L L':l

" .lll

T RS !UUHHHHH\M

‘H lﬂ‘iuwl‘“m .
’wmmum\um\ 1

APPENDIX 2

REAR ELEVATION (SOUTH)

IHHHHIHSIN

Hum ‘ 'v"“":"H\H\W*

uumuunm‘“

FRONT ELEVATION (NORTH)

. ww ggg § Eg
g ngéE s g R
£ ol FsA
LB w +[gEgedEs o2 < .|, g
| IEEBESTE 8% et 1 B Il
K| U@l B gl s
.I —ommz ] [-13 <% « gwi’
o = §g§§ @) o5 2|4
“Eir °°ggm§ ] 23p2s } HE
| st 888 seEmiig 5‘
i < it (58855
. PRt L <8588 ||
|
4
4
-‘-'*I f

Page 95



I H

I(ff
H\

K

1l

vnn,

”m ’ -

|
illlii R

B

HH\II ] NNH' il 2

z

4 ‘ I. :
fang

b J

<

w

=l

L I
1]

o

[&]

3

o]

Hmur”

APPENDIX 2

Page 96



éf White Horse APPENDIX 3

CUMNOR PARISH COUNCIL RESPONSE

The observations of Cumnor Parish Council.
Register No. 06/01055/FUL Officer: Mr Stuart Walker

Application Number: CUM/1079/3 Amended plans: Yes
Address of Proposal: 7 Dean Court Road, Cumnor Hill, Oxford, Oxon, OX2 9JL

Proposal: Erection of 9 apartments with associated garaging and parking. Re-submission.

EXTENSION OF TIME GRANTED ON 14/07/06 TO 08/08/06
Please select the response that most accurately reflects your views on this application by ticking one box
and providing the relevant reasons where this is requested, using a separate sheet if required.

1.

Fully support for the following reasons:

2.

No objections.
3.

Do not object but request the following issues be given consideration:
4.

¥' | Object for the following reasons:

In this resubmitted application, the developer does not appear to have addressed the issues raised
as stated in the Council’s observations of 9 May 2006. This application is effectively the same
with only cosmetic changes.

The Council reiterates its comments of 9 May 2006 and considers that 6 apartments with
appropriate car parking would be more suitable and allow retention of some of the gardens as an
amenity area. The large footprint and substantial bulk is over dominant. The Council recommends
that the size of the building should be reduced and suggests that the part forming a drive-through
archway should be removed.

In the VWHDC’s own guidance on house extensions, it states that “garages are best located at the
side or rear of the house” ..... and “garages should not be too high or bulky in relation to the main
house or the character of the surrounding area.” The Parish Council’s view is that the proposed
garage block to the front of the building should be removed.

The Council also recommends that the views of the neighbours should be taken into account.

Signed by ...... T BBOCK,................cooi - Dated 8 August 2006



Vale
L of White Horse

CUMNOR PARISH COUNCIL RESPONSE F

APPENDIX 3

The observations of Cumnor Parish Council.

Register No. 06/00364/FUL Officer: Mr Stuart Walker

Application Number: CUM/1079/2 Amended plans: No

Address of Proposal: 7 Dean Court Road, Cumnor Hill, Oxford, Oxon, OX2 9JL

Proposal: (Demolition of existing house.) Erection of 9 apartments with associated garaging
and parking.

07/04/06. EXTENSION OF TIME GRANTED UNTIL 9 MAY 2006

Please select the response that most accurately reflects your views on this application by ticking one box
and providing the relevant reasons where this is requested, using a separate sheet if required.

Fully support for the following reasons:

2.

No objections.
3.

Do not object but request the following issues be given consideration:
4,

v" | Object for the following reasons:

The Council strongly believes that the proposal for 9 x 2 bedroom apartments with parking for 18
vehicles increasing the floor space from 295 sq m to 843 sq m is overdevelopment of the site and
out of keeping with the surrounding area.

The Council is concerned that the original two-storey house will become a three-storey building
with the apartments in the top storey overlooking the adjacent properties with an inevitable loss of
privacy for neighbouring properties, particularly No. 3 Dean Court Road.

The proposal for 9 apartments represents 46 dwellings per hectare - above the level set by the
VWHDC. The Council recommends that the height, footprint and density be reduced to 30 to the
hectare ie 6 apartments with appropriate parking facilities and retention of some of the gardens as
an amenity area would be more suitable for this particular sylvan area.

Page 98




Fl“he Council is concerned that if this application were to be approved, it would set a precedent and
this and the density are particularly relevant in terms of the total number of new dwellings in
Cumnor Parish in the light of the recent Inspector’s Report releasing 150 dwellings south of the
A420 (and the proposal for 130 dwellings at Lime Road in North Hmksey parish) together with
the 180190 dwellings for the Timbmet site.

Both the front and back gardens will disappear in the proposal. Some mature trees will be felled
and the construction work is likely to terminally affect the tree root systems of others. The earth
could be further eroded and the Council recommends that a civil engineering survey be carried out
regarding developments on the steep slopes off Cumnor Hill.

There is also concern about the danger to wildlife in the area.

Access to the site is from Dean Court Road, with mature trees either side of the exit. A number of
pedestrians, particularly students from Matthew Arnold School, use this road leading to a footpath
and care needs to be taken to provide adequate vision splays exiting onto Dean Court Road.

Although there have been extensive remedial works by Thames Water to the sewage system in
West Way, Botley, the Council remains concerned about the impact on the drainage and sewage
system by the additional total dwellings in Cumnor parish and run-off of surface water where
prev1ous1y green areas are to be concreted over. This is likely to have a cumulative effect on areas
in the Dean Court ward.

The Council recommends that the views of the neighbours should be taken into account.

Signedby .....TBBOCK,...............cccvvvvini... " Dated ... 9 May 2006
Clerk to Cumnor Parish Council

APPENDIX 3

Page 99



ot
i

McCoy Associates Chartered Town Planners

54 New Street * Henley-on-Thames » Oxon RG9 2BT e Tel: 01491 579113
Fax: 01491 410852 www.mccoyassodiates.co.uk . email.danis@mccoyassoc.co.uk

VALE OF WHITE HORSE |
DISTRICT COUNCIL 8 August 2006
REED 09 AUG 7006 Your ref CUM/1079/3
For the attention of Alison Blyth! cORPORATE POSTAL
SERVICES -3
Deputy Director (Planning & Community Strategy)
The Vale of White Horse District Council
PO Box 127
The Abbey House
ABINGDON 0X14 3JN email and post
Dear Sir

re:  Erection of 9 apartments with associated garaging and parking
(amended design)
7 Dean Court Road, Cumnor Hill

Thank you for the drawings of this project received on 28 July which was
discussed at the Architects Panel meeting on 2 August and on which you have
requested design comments. -

This is a scheme where the architects have responded constructively to our
concerns. Though not radically altered from the initial concept I believe the
changes have been significant and in my judgement there would now be no
justification for a design-based refusal in all the circumstances of the application
site.

One aspect of the drawings which I found a little unconvincing was the size and
positioning of the various rooflights now proposed. A not unimportant detail of
the design and if permission is being granted — which so far as design is concerned
I think it should be — you might consider a condition requiring fuller details of the
size of these and their positions.

The drawings are returned with the postal copy of this letter.

McCOY ASSOCIATES

€ncs

This letter refers to drawings 1411/10 rev E, /12 rev D, /13 rev E, /14 rev E,
/15 rev D, sketch of proposal, and location plan

Denis F McCoy DiplArch(Oxford) ARIBA FRTPI FRi

McCoy Assodiates Limited, company registered in England no 4 AP P E N D IX 4

Paye’ o> >



